
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
January 16, 2024

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Closed Session

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the Nebraska Revised Statutes.

7. Scottsbluff Youth Council

a) (informational only):

8. Consent Calendar: (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption 
by one action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an 
item be considered separately.)

a) Council to approve the minutes of the January 2, 2024 Regular Meeting.

b) Council to excuse the absence of Council Member Vidlak from the January 2, 
2024 Regular Meeting.

c) Council to cancel the January 29, 2024 Meeting as two Regular Meetings have 
been held in the month of January.

d) Council to set a public hearing for February 5, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. for the Rezone 
of Lots 1-4, Block 1, Triple Peaks Subdivision from AR Agricultural 
Residential to O-P Office and Professional.

e) Council to set a public hearing for February 5, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. to consider a 
Rezone of Lot 5, Block 1, Country Club View Addition, commonly identified 
as 617 W. 19th Street, from C-2 Neighborhood & Retail Commercial to R-1A 
Single Family Residential.

f) Council to approve the bid specifications for the replacement of the HVAC 
System and appurtenances for the Public Safety building and authorize the city 
clerk to advertise for bids to be received by February 5, 2024 at 1:00 p.m.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 1 / 215



2

g) Council to approve the bid specifications for 20th Street Improvements – 
Cleveland Field to 17th Avenue – Mill and Overlay and authorize the city clerk 
to advertise for bids to be received by February 5, 2024 at 1:30 p.m.

h) Council to approve the RFP for Fueling Card System and authorize the city 
clerk to advertise for proposals to be received until 11:00 a.m. on February 7, 
2024.

i) Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

9. Financial Report

a) Council to receive the December 2023 Financial Report.

10. Public Hearings:

a) Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to receive 
information regarding the Class D Liquor License for Chen’s Express Mart, 
LLC, 405 W. 27th St., Scottsbluff, NE.

b) Council to discuss and consider action on making a recommendation to the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Commission regarding the Class D Liquor License for 
Chen’s Express Mart, LLC and naming Jian Bin Chen as the Liquor License 
Manager.

c) Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. for the Rezone 
of Lots 1-4, Block 1, Triple Peaks Subdivision from AR Agricultural 
Residential to O-P Office and Professional.

d) Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. for the purpose 
of reviewing and obtaining comment on an Amended Redevelopment Plan for 
the Former Monument Mall, Now Uptown Mall, Rehabilitation and Former K 
Mart Site Rehabilitation.

e) Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. for the purpose 
of reviewing and obtaining comment on a Redevelopment Plan submitted by 
Timothy G. Reganis, Trustee for the TGR Trust for a Redevelopment Project 
related to a Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep, Ram dealership.

11. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to consider and take action on the Resolution to approve the Amended 
Redevelopment Plan for the Former Monument Mall, Now Uptown Mall, 
Rehabilitation and Former Kmart Site Rehabilitation.

b) Council to consider and take action on the Resolution to approve the 
Redevelopment Plan submitted by Timothy G. Reganis, Trustee for the TGR 
Trust for the Redevelopment Project related to a Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep, Ram 
dealership.

12. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on making a recommendation to the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Commission naming Jason L. Rupp as the Liquor 
License Manager of the Class D liquor license held by Panhandle Cooperative, 
3302 Ave. B Scottsbluff, NE.

b) Mayor to read the Proclamation recognizing Larry Massie for his service to the 
community.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 2 / 215



3

c) Council to receive an update from Panhandle Humane Society.

13. Council reports (informational only): This item is intended for Council Members to 
update and inform other Council Members of meetings attended since the last City 
Council meeting.

14. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 3 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Closed1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the 
Nebraska Revised Statutes.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 4 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Youth Cou 1

(informational only):

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 5 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Council to approve the minutes of the January 2, 2024 Regular 
Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 6 / 215



1 

 Regular Meeting 

                                                                                                        January 2, 2024 

 

            The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on January 2, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council 

Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  Since the regular meeting would fall on a City 

recognized holiday the meeting was moved to the following day, according to 6-1-12.  A notice of the 

meeting had been published on December 28, 2023 in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general 

circulation in the City. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be 

open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council 

meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current 

was available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk in City Hall; provided, the City Council 

could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, 

together with a copy of the agenda, also had been emailed to each council member, made available to radio 

stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, television station NBC Nebraska, and the Star Herald.  The notice was 

also available on the city’s website on December 28, 2023. Mayor McKerrigan presided and City Clerk 

Wright recorded the proceedings. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Mayor McKerrigan welcomed 

everyone in attendance and encouraged all citizens to participate in the Council meeting asking those 

wishing to speak to come to the microphone and state their name and who they are representing for the 

record. Mayor McKerrigan informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska open meetings act is 

posted in the back of the room on the west wall for the public’s review. The following Council Members 

were present: Jeanne McKerrigan, Jordan Colwell, Angela Scanlan and Matt Salomon.  Also, present were 

City Manager Kevin Spencer and City Attorney Kent Hadenfeldt.  Absent: Betsy Vidlak.    

 Mayor McKerrigan asked if there were any changes to the agenda.  There were none. Mayor 

McKerrigan asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include an item 

providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were none.    

 Under Public Comments Mr. Jerry Stricker, Scottsbluff resident, approached and commented that he 

was happy to see Public Comments back on the agenda and thinks it should be a regular agenda item, stating 

it is sad that there is no opportunity to come up and give thanks or congratulations on a regular basis.  He 

feels this should be a normal routine because it would give more people the opportunity to speak in front 

of Council. 

    

 Moved by Council Member Colwell, seconded by Council Member Scanlan that, 

 

a) The minutes of the December 18, 2023 Regular Meeting be approved, 

b) The appointment of Maricia Marquez to the Community Redevelopment Authority, for an 

unexpired term, ending March 30, 2027 be approved, 

c) A public hearing be set for January 16, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. to receive information about making 

a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission on a Class D Liquor License 

for Chen’s Express mart, LLC, 405 W. 27th Street, Scottsbluff, NE, 

d) A public hearing be set for January 16, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. for the Rezone of Lots 1-4, Block 1, 

Triple Peaks Subdivision from AR Agricultural Residential to O-P Office and Professional, 

e) The following claims be approved and paid as provided by law out of the respective funds 

designated in the list of claims dated January 2, 2024 as on file with the City Clerk and 

submitted to the City Council “YEAS,” Colwell, Salomon, Scanlan, and McKerrigan, 

“NAYS,” None.  Absent:  Vidlak. 

  

CLAIMS 

911 CUSTOM, LLC,CIP-PO-PATROL CARS,131.94;AK BROWN ENTERPRISES LLC,REPAIR 

TRAFFICCONTROLLER,175; ALLO COMMUNICATIONS, LLC, LOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES, 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 7 / 215



2 

4730.17;ANDAX,CHEMICAL TRAP - 65 GAL CONTAINMENT,236.9;ANITA'S GREENSCAPING 

INC,BLDG. MAIN.,640;BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC,MONTHLY ENERGY 

BILL,5330.92;CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.,EQUIP MAINT ADM,292.53;CELLCO 

PARTNERSHIP,PHONES-PD,1802.92;CITIBANK,N.A.,CORDLESSTOOLS FOR NEW ENGINE,3271;  

CITY OF SCB,PETTY CASH,75.46;CLOSSON PATRICK,UNIFORMS & CLOTHING,119.99; 

CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,214.5;CORE & MAIN 

LP,METERS,2767.24;DASSTATEACCOUNTINGCENTRALFINANCE,MONTHLYLONGDISTANCE,

75.68;DIAMOND VOGEL,DEPT SUP,275.8;ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.,VEHICLE 

MAINTENANCE-SAN,1986.4; ERIC REICHERT INSULATION & CONSTRUCTION INC,20TH ST. 

OVERLAY, 41262.09; FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION, POSTAGE, 308.15; GERING 

MULITPURPOSE SENIOR CENTER,CONTRACTUAL,1000; GI HOSPITALITY,SCHOOLS & CONF-

PD,107;GREENING ENTERPRISES INC.,DUAL-PURPOSE GEAR - NEW HIRES,3972.41; 

HAWKINS, INC.,CHEMICALS,2812.52;HERSTEAD MONUMENT COMP. INC,DEPT SUPP 

CEM,110;HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.,BLDG MAINT PARK,147.25;INGRAM LIBRARY 

SERVICESINC,COLL.,1288.02;INTERNALREVENUESERVICE,WITHHOLDINGS,71351.37;INTRA

LINKS, INC,DATTO ALTO - DEC 2023 (ADM / WATER),2655; JOHN DEERE 

FINANCIAL,CORDLESS SAW AND SHEARS - NEW ENGINE,1553.31;JOHNSEN CORROSION 

ENGINERING, INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,13375;JOHNSON CASHWAY LUMBER CO,DEP. 

SUP.,559.2;KITE, LANCE,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,40;L-TRON CORPORATION,CIP-TECH 

REPLACEMENTS,2101.73;M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC,BLIGHT STUDY AVE B,21613; 

MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC, EQUIP MAINT, 3522.89; MADISON NATIONAL LIFE, 

INSURANCE, 3456.49;MATHESON TRI-GAS INC,WELD. SUPP - BI-METAL RODS,129.72; 

MENARDS, INC,DEPT SUP,1935.71;MICHAEL B KEMBEL,REPLACE BROKEN SPRING SHAFT & 

BRGS - OVERHEAD DOOR,1060.83; MICHAEL BEEBE,CONTRACTUAL SVC,337.35; MIDTOWN 

ANIMAL HOSPITAL P.C.,K9 DUKE-BOARDING,62.5;MIDWEST FARM SERVICE-

ALLIANCE,EQUIP MAINT PARK,222.56;NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER,NE CHILD 

SUPPORT PYBLE,1455.1;NE DEPT OF REVENUE,TAXES,19841.12;NE LAW ENFORCEMENT 

TRAININGCENTER,SCHOOLS&CONFPD,142;NEBRASKARURALWATERASSOCIATION,MEMB

ERSHIPS,550; NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRIC,20977.68;NEBRASKA SALT 

AND GRAIN CO,1 LOAD ICE SLICER,4832.65;PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

INC,SAMPLES,100;PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY,CONTRACTUAL,5938.88;PLATTE VALLEY 

BANK,HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT,9184.52;PRUDENT PUBLISHING CO INC,DEPT SUPPL-

PD,374.04;REGIONAL CARE INC,HEALTH INS. PREMIUM - JAN. 2024,46205.2; REGIONAL WEST 

MEDICAL CENTER,HEARTSAVE CPR CARDS - POLICE DEPT,51;REGISTER OF 

DEEDS,LEGAL,56; RIVERSIDE ZOOLOGICAL FOUNDATION,CONTRACTUAL,75000; ROBERT E 

FORD JR,VEHICLE MAINT,74.88;ROCO RESCUE INC,FAST TRACK ROPE TRAINING 

REGISTRATION - KELLEY,2595;S M E C,EMPLOYEE DEDUCTION,302.65;SANDRY FIRE 

SUPPLY, MOUNTING BRACKETS FOR NEW ENGINE, 351.5; SAYLERS CREEN PRINTING, 

UNIFORMS-PD,189;SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE DUES,560; SCB IBEW 

1597 UNION DUES,SCB IBEW 1597 UNION DUES,794.98;SCOTT WALTON,EQUIP MAINT 

PARK,299;SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC,UNIT 2 PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE,2266.74; 

SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION, POLICE EE DUES, 1599; SCOTTSBLUFF/ 

GERING CHAMBER OF COMMERCE,PRE-LEGISL.LUNCHEON - SCANLAN & TOOF,40; 

SHERIFF'S OFFICE,LEGAL FEES-PD,537.96; SNELL SERVICES INC.,BLDG MAINT PARK,858; 

SOUTHERN UNIFORM AND TACTICAL INC,STATION UNIFORMS,312.68; STATE FIRE 

MARSHALL,EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE-REC,72; STATE HEALTH LAB,SAMPLES,124;  STATE 

OF NE.,CONTRACTUAL-PD,630;TERRY D SCOTT,VEHICLE MAINT,1615.04;TRANS-WEST 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 8 / 215



3 

INC,VEH MAINT-PD,352;U AND U TRUCKING LLC,CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-SAN,1102; 

UNDERWRITERS LABORATORIES INC,ANNUAL UL LADDER TESTING - GROUND AND 

TOWER 1,3111.25;UNION BANK & TRUST,RETIREMENT,45526.67; UNITED STATES 

WELDING,CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-SAN,343.36; WALMART,DEPT SUPP ADM,398.06; 

WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT,CHILD SUPPORT,1892.16; WYOMING FIRST AID 

& SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC,DEPT SUPP CEM,36.94;YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NE,YMCA,894;REFUNDS;SHERIAN TAYLOR, 49.78; CYNTHIA HOFFMAN, 63.98 

       

Council introduced Ordinance No. 4319 dealing with the Rezone of Lot 1A, Block 8, Laucomer 

Addition from C-2 Neighborhood and Retail Commercial to O-P Office and Professional and was read by 

title on third reading: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, 

DEALING WITH ZONING, AMENDING SECTION 25-1-4 BY UPDATING THE OFFICIAL 

ZONING DISTRICT MAP TO SHOW THAT LOT 1A, BLOCK 8, LAUCOMER ADDITION TO 

THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, CURRENTLY ZONED 

AS C-2 NEIGHBORHOOD AND RETAIL COMMERCIAL, WILL NOW BE INCLUDED IN O-P 

OFFICE AND PROFESSIONAL, REPEALING PRIOR SECTION 25-1-4, PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM. 

Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by Council Member Salomon to adopt Ordinance No. 

4319 dealing with the Rezone of Lot 1A, Block 8, Laucomer Addition from C-2 Neighborhood and Retail 

Commercial to O-P Office and Professional, “YEAS,” Salomon, Scanlan, McKerrigan, and Colwell. 

“NAYS,” None.  Absent: Vidlak. 

 Regarding the Ordinance dealing with the vacation of Platte Valley Drive, a portion of 13th Avenue 

and easements in the Platte Valley Addition subdivision, Mr. Zach Glaubius, Development Services 

Director, approached Council and explained at the December 11th Planning Commission meeting they made 

a positive recommendation on the vacation of Platte Valley Drive, 13th Avenue and various utility and access 

easements in that subdivision.  In addition, Platte Valley Bank is requesting to replat the entire campus, 

which is the next agenda item, into a single piece of property.  Currently it is in five parcels with a public 

right of way dissecting it.  Staff is requesting the waiver of the three readings to approve the final plat. 

 Mr. Alan Doll, with Platte Valley Bank came forward and added they are trying to simplify things 

and get the land into a single parcel.  They also plan on adding another building in the future.    

 Council introduced the Ordinance regarding the vacation of Platte Valley Drive, a portion of 13th 

Avenue, and easements in the Platte Valley subdivision and was read by title on first reading: AN 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, VACATING 40.50 FEET OF 13TH 

AVENUE RIGHT OF WAY, 50 FEET OF PLATTE VALLEY DRIVE RIGHT OF WAY, TWO 30 

FOOT ACCESS EASEMENTS, A 30 FOOT BY 40 FOOT ACCESS EASEMENT AND A 20 FOOT 

UTILITY EASEMENT IN LOTS 1, 2 AND 4 BLOCK 1, PLATTE VALLEY ADDITION AND LOTS 

A & B, SUBDIVISION OF LOT 3, BLOCK 1, PLATTE VALLEY ADDITION TO THE  CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, REPEALING PRIOR ORDINANCES 

AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM. 

 Council Member Scanlan made a motion, seconded by Council Member Colwell that the statutory 

rule regarding the Ordinance vacating Platte Valley Drive, a portion of 13th Avenue, and easements in the 

Platte Valley subdivision to be read by title on three different days be suspended, “YEAS,” Scanlan, 

McKerrigan, Salomon, and Colwell.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: Vidlak. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 9 / 215



4 

 Council Member Colwell moved to adopt Ordinance No. 4320 dealing with vacating Platte Valley 

Drive, a portion of 13th Avenue, and easements in the Platte Valley Subdivision.  The motion was seconded 

by Council Member Salomon.  “YEAS,” Colwell, McKerrigan, Salomon, and Scanlan.  “NAYS,” None.  

Absent: Vidlak. 

 Development Services Director Glaubius, approached regarding the Final Plat of Lot 1A, Block 1, 

Platte Valley Addition, commonly identified as 1212 Circle Drive.  He explained this is the Final Plat that 

the prior Ordinance makes official, adding the Planning Commission also gave this a positive 

recommendation at their December 11th meeting.        

 Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by Council Member Colwell to approve the Final Plat 

of Lot 1A, Block 1, Platte Valley Addition and authorized the Mayor to sign Resolution 24-01-01.  “YEAS,” 

McKerrigan, Scanlan, Colwell, and Salomon.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: Vidlak. 

                              

                                                      RESOLUTION NO.  24-01-01 

  

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

WHEREAS, BE IT RESOLVED, the final plat of Lot lA, Block 1, Platte Valley Addition, a 

Replat of Lots 1, 2 and 4, Block 1, Platte Valley Addition and a Replat of Lots A & B, Subdivision of Lot 

3, Block 1, Platte Valley Addition to the City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, dated 

December 1, 2023, duly made, acknowledged and certified, is approved and the Mayor is authorized to sign 

the Final Plat on behalf of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska. Such final plat is ordered to be filed and 

recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska. 

 

             Passed and approved this _2nd  day of January, 2024. 

 

 

 

      ______________________________ 

      Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

 

 Mayor McKerrigan read the Proclamation naming January 18, 2024 as TeamMates Recognition 

Day.  After the reading, Mr. John Marshall, President and Ms. Mary Kay Haun, Coordinator of TeamMates 

Mentoring Scotts Bluff County approached to inform everyone this is the 25th year of the Chapter, which 

includes 44 matches throughout the County.  They are hoping to grow that number and continue the path 

towards helping children in the community.  Their goal is to recruit 25 more new mentors to help grow the 

chapter and eventually be at 75 to 80 mentors and mentees.   

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 10 / 215



5 

 Mr. Mark Bohl, Public Works Director, came forward to present the recommendation for the 36th 

Street Water Main Replacement – Avenue ‘D’ to Avenue ‘B’.  He explained there were four bids received 

with Infinity Construction submitting the lowest bid at $127,930; staff is recommending approval of this 

budgeted item.           

 Council Member Colwell made a motion, seconded by Council Member Salomon to approve 

awarding the bid for the 36th Street Water Main Replacement – Avenue ‘D’ to Avenue ‘B’ to Infinity 

Construction in the amount of $127,930, “YEAS,” Colwell, Salomon, Scanlan, and McKerrigan. “NAYS,” 

None.  Absent: Vidlak. 

 Concerning the Certificate of Compliance for Year 2023 as per Maintenance Agreement No. 22 

with the Nebraska Department of Transportation, Public Works Director Bohl explained by approving this 

and authorizing the Mayor to sign, it verifies we did the maintenance required for the year and the City will 

receive $36,792 for 2023.          

 Council Member Scanlan made a motion to approve authorizing the Mayor to sign the Certificate 

of Compliance for Year 2023 as per Maintenance Agreement No. 22 with the Nebraska Department of 

Transportation.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Salomon. “YEAS,” Salomon, Scanlan, 

McKerrigan, and Colwell.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: Vidlak. 

 City Manager Spencer presented the renewal of Water Tower Lease Agreements with Inventive 

Wireless of Nebraska, LLC d/b/a Vistabeam for their wireless internet transmission equipment on two City 

water towers located at the airport and country club.  He explained the only changes in the leases are the 

addition of exhibits listing equipment and language regarding taxes, which Vista Beam will be responsible 

for.  The leases are for five years with the City receiving $150.00 per month rental fee, totaling $3600/year.

 Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by Council Member Salomon to approve the renewal 

of Water Tower Lease Agreements with Inventive Wireless of Nebraska, LLC d/b/a Vistabeam and 

authorize the Mayor to sign the Agreements, “YEAS,” Scanlan, McKerrigan, Salomon, and Colwell.  

“NAYS,” None.  Absent: Vidlak. 

 There were no meetings attended to be discussed in Council Reports. 

 City Manager Spencer recognized and introduced Council to Maricia Marquez, the newly 

appointed member of the Community Redevelopment Authority.  Ms. Marquez stated she is very excited 

for the opportunity and looks forward to learning the process. 

 Council Member Scanlan made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:21 p.m.  The motion was 

seconded by Council Member Colwell, “YEAS,” Colwell, McKerrigan, Salomon, and Scanlan.  “NAYS,” 

None.  Absent: Vidlak. 

 

________________________________ 

                 Mayor                                    

                  

Attest: 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk                               “SEAL” 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 11 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Council to excuse the absence of Council Member Vidlak from the 
January 2, 2024 Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 12 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Council to cancel the January 29, 2024 Meeting as two Regular 
Meetings have been held in the month of January.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 13 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Consent4

Council to set a public hearing for February 5, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
for the Rezone of Lots 1-4, Block 1, Triple Peaks Subdivision from 
AR Agricultural Residential to O-P Office and Professional.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Development Services Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 14 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Consent5

Council to set a public hearing for February 5, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. to 
consider a Rezone of Lot 5, Block 1, Country Club View Addition, 
commonly identified as 617 W. 19th Street, from C-2 
Neighborhood & Retail Commercial to R-1A Single Family 
Residential.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Development Services Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 15 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Consent6

Council to approve the bid specifications for the replacement of the 
HVAC System and appurtenances for the Public Safety building 
and authorize the city clerk to advertise for bids to be received by 
February 5, 2024 at 1:00 p.m.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 16 / 215



Advertisement for Bids 

City of Scottsbluff Public Safety HVAC Improvements 

 

Owner: City of Scottsbluff 

Address: 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

 

Sealed Bids for the replacement of the HVAC System and appurtenances for the Public 

Safety building for the City of Scottsbluff, will be received by Kimberley Wright, City 

Clerk at City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, Nebraska until 1:00 P.M., (Local 

Time) February 5, 2024, and then at said office publicly opened and read aloud. 

 

The Contract Documents may be examined at the following locations: 

City of Scottsbluff 

2525 Circle Drive 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

 

M.C. Schaff & Associates 

818 South Beltline Highway East 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

 

Copies of the Contract Documents may be obtained at the office of M.C. Schaff & 

Associates located at 818 South Beltline Highway East, Scottsbluff, NE 69361 upon 

payment of $25.00 for each set, none of which will be refunded.  

 

       /s/ Kimberley Wright 

            City Clerk 

 

Publish three times: 

1/18/2024; 1/25/2024; 2/1/2024 

One affidavit of publication requested 

 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 17 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Consent7

Council to approve the bid specifications for 20th Street 
Improvements – Cleveland Field to 17th Avenue – Mill and 
Overlay and authorize the city clerk to advertise for bids to be 
received by February 5, 2024 at 1:30 p.m.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 18 / 215



Advertisement for Bids 

City of Scottsbluff 

20th Street Improvements – Cleveland Field to 17th Avenue 

Mill & Overlay 

  

 

Owner: City of Scottsbluff 

 

Address: 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

 

Sealed Bids for the construction of the 20th Street Improvements – Cleveland Field to 17th 

Avenue – Mill & Overlay, will be received by Kimberley Wright, City Clerk at the office 

of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska until 1:30 P.M., Mountain Time on February 5, 2024, 

and then at said office publicly opened and read aloud. 

 

The project consists of the mill of overlay of 20th Street from Cleveland Field to 17th 

Avenue.  The project included 48,000 square yards of milling, placement of non-woven 

pavement overlay fabric, asphaltic concrete, pavement markings, and related work.   

 

The Contract Documents may be examined at the following locations: 

 

City of Scottsbluff  

2525 Circle Drive 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

 

M.C. Schaff & Associates 

818 South Beltline Highway East 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

 

Copies of the Contract Documents may be obtained at the office of M.C. Schaff & 

Associates located at 818 South Beltline Highway East, Scottsbluff, NE 69361 upon 

payment of $25.00 for each set, none of which will be refunded.  

 

 

      /s/ Kimberley Wright 

    City Clerk    

    

PUBLISH: January 18, 2024 

  January 25, 2024 

  February 1, 2024 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 19 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Consent8

Council to approve the RFP for Fueling Card System and 
authorize the city clerk to advertise for proposals to be received 
until 11:00 a.m. on February 7, 2024.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 20 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 21 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 22 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 23 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 24 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Consent9

Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

Staff Contact: Lane Kizzire, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 25 / 215



1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 1 of 24

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 09702 - AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

2,219.03EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

292.51EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 2,511.54

Vendor 09702 - AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE Total: 2,511.54

Vendor: 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6.43DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGREASE FITTING - ENGINE 2 H…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6.43

Vendor 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS Total: 6.43

Vendor: 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

241.46PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

72.49PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

35.57PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

38.57PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

160.00PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

181.22PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

333.24PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

1,218.83PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

431.45PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

201.97PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

30.60PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,945.40

Fund: 212 - STREETS

460.22PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 460.22

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

72.49PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 72.49

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

105.74PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 105.74

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

169.21PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 169.21

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

176.74PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 176.74

Fund: 641 - WATER

151.23PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 151.23

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

16.73PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 16.73

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

35.57PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 35.57

Vendor 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC Total: 4,133.33

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 26 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 2 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10025 - ANDREW KELLEY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

95.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEPER DIEM - INSTRUCTOR TRAI…

76.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEPER DIEM - INSTRUCTOR TRAI…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 171.00

Vendor 10025 - ANDREW KELLEY Total: 171.00

Vendor: 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.23DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESRELAY AND QUICK DISCONNE…

19.53VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

16.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBATTERY CABLE LUGS - UNIT 2

3.39DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPLASTIC PUSH RETAINER

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 57.53

Vendor 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC Total: 57.53

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

33.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADMIN

16.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

16.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

33.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADMIN

16.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

16.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

98.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMisc. -LIBRARY

293.50BUILDING MAINTENANCEMisc. -LIBRARY

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 522.50

Fund: 212 - STREETS

24.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

14.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 38.50

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

24.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

7.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

24.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

32.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

14.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

7.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

25.26CONTRACTUAL SERVICESContractual Services-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 134.26

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

7.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

7.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 14.50

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 709.76

Vendor: 01176 - BEELINE SERVICE INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 27 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 3 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,560.00

Vendor 01176 - BEELINE SERVICE INC Total: 1,560.00

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

310.00JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. Sup.

209.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

209.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

32.15JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

32.16JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

180.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADMIN

145.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESLARGE AND X-LARGE NITRILE …

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,121.10

Fund: 212 - STREETS

318.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - TOWELS, SOAP & MOPS

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 318.98

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

196.93DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 196.93

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS Total: 1,637.01

Vendor: 02103 - BRODART CO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

311.39DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 311.39

Vendor 02103 - BRODART CO Total: 311.39

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

80.34CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

0.02EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT ADMIN

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 80.36

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 80.36

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

100.02CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCELL PHONE/CONTRACTUAL S…

42.87CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONE/CONTRACTUAL S…

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 142.89

Fund: 641 - WATER

60.02CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCELL PHONE/CONTRACTUAL S…

42.87CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONE/CONTRACTUAL S…

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 102.89

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 245.78

Vendor: 07376 - CHRIS BURBACH

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

70.00BONDINGREIMBURSEMENT FOR NOTA…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 70.00

Vendor 07376 - CHRIS BURBACH Total: 70.00

Vendor: 00484 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

14.66GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

36.16GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

22.97GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

30.79GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

18.08GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAIINT PARK

30.79GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

13.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 28 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 4 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

32.74GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

25.90GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 225.09

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

38,676.94DISPOSAL FEESDisposal Fees-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 38,676.94

Vendor 00484 - CITY OF GERING Total: 38,902.03

Vendor: 10433 - COMPLIANCEGO LLC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

2,480.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMunicipal StormwaterTraining…

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 2,480.00

Vendor 10433 - COMPLIANCEGO LLC Total: 2,480.00

Vendor: 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

44.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 44.00

Vendor 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC Total: 44.00

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

48.51DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

24.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 73.01

Fund: 212 - STREETS

71.44DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - REPL. RUBBERS FOR T…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 71.44

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 144.45

Vendor: 09824 - CORE & MAIN LP

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,145.73METERSMETERS

452.07METERSMETERS

2,514.68METERSMETERS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 5,112.48

Vendor 09824 - CORE & MAIN LP Total: 5,112.48

Vendor: 00573 - DEMCO, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

93.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 93.84

Vendor 00573 - DEMCO, INC Total: 93.84

Vendor: 09703 - DOCU-SHRED LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

40.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 40.00

Vendor 09703 - DOCU-SHRED LLC Total: 40.00

Vendor: 09692 - DOOLEY OIL INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

236.21EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 236.21

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

236.20EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 236.20

Vendor 09692 - DOOLEY OIL INC Total: 472.41

Vendor: 10279 - EAKES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

45.72DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADMIN

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 29 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 5 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

104.65DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

97.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP HR

102.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP HR

207.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADMIN

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 559.34

Vendor 10279 - EAKES INC Total: 559.34

Vendor: 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

562.96VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 562.96

Vendor 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC. Total: 562.96

Vendor: 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250

Fund: 641 - WATER

216.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 216.00

Vendor 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250 Total: 216.00

Vendor: 09477 - ENVISIONWARE, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,018.92CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. Srvcs.

2,315.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. Main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,333.92

Vendor 09477 - ENVISIONWARE, INC Total: 3,333.92

Vendor: 10372 - ESSENTIAL FUEL LLC STORE #003

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

294.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 294.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

9.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 9.00

Vendor 10372 - ESSENTIAL FUEL LLC STORE #003 Total: 303.00

Vendor: 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

26.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

18.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 44.00

Vendor 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO Total: 44.00

Vendor: 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

15.81POSTAGEPOSTAGE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 15.81

Fund: 641 - WATER

23.16POSTAGEPOSTAGE

154.73POSTAGEPOSTAGE

31.35POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 209.24

Vendor 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Total: 225.05

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

9.99VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 9.99

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 9.99

Vendor: 05600 - GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

583.83EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 30 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 6 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

86.08UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

102.90UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

116.05UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

195.96UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

85.94UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,170.76

Vendor 05600 - GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS, LLC Total: 1,170.76

Vendor: 09610 - GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

1,395.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTri City Stormwater PSAs TV

500.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTri City Stormwater PSAs OTT

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 1,895.00

Vendor 09610 - GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC Total: 1,895.00

Vendor: 04190 - HAMPTON INN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

107.00INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVESTIGATIONS-PD

107.00INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVESTIGATIONS-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 214.00

Vendor 04190 - HAMPTON INN Total: 214.00

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,527.54CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,527.54

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 1,527.54

Vendor: 10439 - HD SUPPLY INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

38.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 38.10

Fund: 641 - WATER

3,234.66DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 3,234.66

Vendor 10439 - HD SUPPLY INC Total: 3,272.76

Vendor: 10391 - HQ COMPOST HOLDINGS LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

4,000.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 4,000.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

4,000.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 4,000.00

Vendor 10391 - HQ COMPOST HOLDINGS LLC Total: 8,000.00

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

110.29JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. Sup.

63.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADMIN

110.29JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. Sup.

63.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADMIN

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 346.86

Fund: 212 - STREETS

56.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

56.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

56.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

56.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 227.28

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

97.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 31 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 7 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

97.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

31.13CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 226.27

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

31.48CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

31.13CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 62.61

Fund: 641 - WATER

31.47CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 31.47

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 894.49

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

70.73COLLECTIONSColl.

796.15COLLECTIONSColl.

254.54COLLECTIONSColl.

-16.49COLLECTIONSColl.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,104.93

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 1,104.93

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

5,056.67MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

5,056.67MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

18,882.17FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

18,882.17FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

33,214.47FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 81,092.15

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 81,092.15

Vendor: 07754 - INTERNATIONL ASSOCIATION OF CHIEFS OF POLICE, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

190.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 190.00

Vendor 07754 - INTERNATIONL ASSOCIATION OF CHIEFS OF POLICE, INC Total: 190.00

Vendor: 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,927.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR.SERV. POLICE - DEC 20…

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR.SERV - LIBRARY DEC 2…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,147.50

Vendor 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC Total: 2,147.50

Vendor: 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

17.95PHONE & INTERNETINTERNET

25.90PHONE & INTERNETInternet-REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 43.85

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

97.90PHONE & INTERNETINTERNET

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 97.90

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

52.93CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 52.93

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

52.92CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 52.92

Vendor 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC Total: 247.60

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 32 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 8 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10528 - KEARNEY PUBLIC LIBRARY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

26.00COLLECTIONSColl. -Lost ILL book

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 26.00

Vendor 10528 - KEARNEY PUBLIC LIBRARY Total: 26.00

Vendor: 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

17.49VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

210.75VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

117.67VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

9.40VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

8.22VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

4.11VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

146.62VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 514.26

Fund: 212 - STREETS

26.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFILTERS FOR AIR COMPRESSOR

114.52EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFILTERS FOR AIR COMPRESSOR

96.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEJB WELD, ANTIFREEZE, OIL FOR…

137.32EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEBATTERY FOR AIR COMPRESS…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 375.28

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

59.36EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT SAN UNIT 814

190.12DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

28.04DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

-18.64VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

18.78DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

57.44DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

289.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

5.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

2.49EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

35.94EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

78.86EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

1,071.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

39.33EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

62.57EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

144.36VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

96.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

17.27DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

99.01DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

11.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

66.51VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

120.51EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,477.67

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

2.49EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

35.94EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

78.86EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

39.33EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

19.77DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

62.56EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

11.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

120.51EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 371.22

Fund: 641 - WATER

421.34EQUIPMENTEQUIPMENT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 421.34

Vendor 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC Total: 4,159.77

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 33 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 9 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

-304.23VEHICLE INSURANCEENDORS.#12 CREDIT - VEHICL…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: -304.23

Vendor 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT Total: -304.23

Vendor: 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

600.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPROF. SERVICES - DECEMBER …

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 600.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

459.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPROF. SERVICES - DECEMBER …

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 459.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

459.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPROF. SERVICES - DECEMBER …

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 459.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

16,105.88ENGINEERING/DESIGNENGINEERING

1,500.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPROF SERV. 8/9/23 FOR WAT…

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 17,605.88

Vendor 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC Total: 19,123.88

Vendor: 09760 - MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

53.78EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPLOW BOLTS

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 53.78

Vendor 09760 - MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC Total: 53.78

Vendor: 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

488.52DISABILITY INSURANCEINSURANCE

450.52DISABILITY INSURANCEINSURANCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 939.04

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

822.56LIFE INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

655.57DIS INC INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

1,039.32LIFE INS ER PAYABLEINSURANCE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 2,517.45

Vendor 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE  Total: 3,456.49

Vendor: 05099 - MARKETING CONSULTANTS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

300.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 300.00

Vendor 05099 - MARKETING CONSULTANTS Total: 300.00

Vendor: 09674 - MASSIE ROYCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

65.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 65.00

Vendor 09674 - MASSIE ROYCE Total: 65.00

Vendor: 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

84.17DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 84.17

Fund: 641 - WATER

46.79RENT-MACHINESRENT - MACHINES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 46.79

Vendor 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 130.96

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 34 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 10 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 07588 - MATTHEW M. HUTT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

450.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPRE EMPL. EVAL - J. IMHOFF

450.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPRE EMPL. EVAL - N.FORBES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 900.00

Vendor 07588 - MATTHEW M. HUTT Total: 900.00

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.23DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBATTERIES AND WALL ANCHO…

441.15DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESVARIOUS HANDTOOLS AND B…

149.99BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

5.49EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

34.26JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

40.02GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

65.78EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

16.23BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

16.22BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

102.90EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

69.82GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

282.37GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

123.94EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,368.40

Fund: 212 - STREETS

5.19DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - ALUM RIVET

63.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - GARBAGE BAGS, NITRI…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 69.09

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

267.51DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

599.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

34.13DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

241.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

25.43DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,168.41

Fund: 641 - WATER

9.59DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP WTR

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 9.59

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 2,615.49

Vendor: 10057 - MICHAEL BEEBE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

105.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT ADMIN

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 105.00

Vendor 10057 - MICHAEL BEEBE Total: 105.00

Vendor: 10380 - MIDTOWN ANIMAL HOSPITAL P.C.

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

37.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESK9 DUKE-PD

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 37.50

Vendor 10380 - MIDTOWN ANIMAL HOSPITAL P.C. Total: 37.50

Vendor: 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,184.75CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING - DEC 2023

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,184.75

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,184.74CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING - DEC 2023

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,184.74

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 35 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 11 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,184.75CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING - DEC 2023

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,184.75

Vendor 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC Total: 3,554.24

Vendor: 02569 - MUNIMETRIX SYSTEMS CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

39.99CONTRACTUAL SERVICESIMAGESILO - DECEMBER 2023

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 39.99

Vendor 02569 - MUNIMETRIX SYSTEMS CORP Total: 39.99

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,455.10CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,455.10

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 1,455.10

Vendor: 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

29,099.13STATE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 29,099.13

Vendor 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 29,099.13

Vendor: 04460 - NEBRASKA INTERACTIVE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

7.50CONSULTING SERVICESDRIVERS LIC. REQ. - DEC 2023

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 7.50

Vendor 04460 - NEBRASKA INTERACTIVE, LLC Total: 7.50

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

870.87GROUNDS MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 870.87

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 870.87

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

381.65ELECTRICITYElectric

37.04ELECTRICITYElectric

718.70ELECTRICITYElectric

101.53ELECTRICITYElectric

718.70ELECTRICITYElectric

226.75ELECTRICITYElectric

2,765.42ELECTRICITYElectric

73.12ELECTRICITYElectric

3,899.89ELECTRICITYElectric

190.60ELECTRICITYElectric

100.40STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 9,213.80

Fund: 212 - STREETS

1,102.53ELECTRICITYElectric

1,657.13ELECTRIC POWERElectric

26,902.66STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 29,662.32

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

592.76ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 592.76

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

85.42STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 85.42

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 36 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 12 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

716.20ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 716.20

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,972.87ELECTRICITYElectric

332.11ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 2,304.98

Fund: 641 - WATER

352.68ELECTRICITYElectric

284.79ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 637.47

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 43,212.95

Vendor: 00632 - NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO ASSOCIATION

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

500.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTri-City Stormwater PSAs - W…

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 500.00

Vendor 00632 - NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO ASSOCIATION Total: 500.00

Vendor: 05373 - NEBRASKA SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPMENT INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

519.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg. Main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 519.00

Vendor 05373 - NEBRASKA SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPMENT INC. Total: 519.00

Vendor: 04198 - NEBRASKALAND TIRE, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

170.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

42.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

199.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESREPAIR VALVE STEM AND TIRE…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 411.95

Vendor 04198 - NEBRASKALAND TIRE, INC Total: 411.95

Vendor: 09509 - NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

571.13VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 571.13

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

489.53DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESVEH MAINT-PD

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 489.53

Vendor 09509 - NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE Total: 1,060.66

Vendor: 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

36.94CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 36.94

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

36.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 36.95

Fund: 641 - WATER

36.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 36.95

Vendor 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC Total: 110.84

Vendor: 10483 - PANHANDLE AUTOMOTIVE GROUP LLC

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

24.04EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

74.95EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 98.99

Vendor 10483 - PANHANDLE AUTOMOTIVE GROUP LLC Total: 98.99

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 37 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 13 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

416.73OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 416.73

Fund: 212 - STREETS

27.64OTHER FUELPROPANE FOR FORKLIFT

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 27.64

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,077.00OTHER FUELFUEL

157.07HEATING FUELFUEL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,234.07

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,077.00OTHER FUELFUEL

25.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFUEL

157.08HEATING FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,259.08

Vendor 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION Total: 2,937.52

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

175.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

100.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 275.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 275.00

Vendor: 10259 - PARADISE PUMPERS LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

665.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACUTAL PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 665.00

Vendor 10259 - PARADISE PUMPERS LLC Total: 665.00

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

10,361.53HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 10,361.53

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 10,361.53

Vendor: 10341 - POMPS TIRE SERVICE INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

2,472.03DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

351.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

14.84VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,838.71

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

14.84VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 14.84

Vendor 10341 - POMPS TIRE SERVICE INC Total: 2,853.55

Vendor: 10366 - POWER SCREENING LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

2,959.89EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,959.89

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

2,959.88EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 2,959.88

Vendor 10366 - POWER SCREENING LLC Total: 5,919.77

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 38 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 14 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 01920 - PRAISE WINDOWS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

700.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg. Main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 700.00

Vendor 01920 - PRAISE WINDOWS INC Total: 700.00

Vendor: 09744 - PT HOSE AND BEARING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCESTRAIGHT TUBE FITTING FOR …

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 9.00

Fund: 212 - STREETS

50.27EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEHYD. HOSE GUARD FOR BOBC…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 50.27

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

8.90VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 8.90

Vendor 09744 - PT HOSE AND BEARING Total: 68.17

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

293.27DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

46.26DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

25.63DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

25.63DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

19.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

0.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

19.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

-7.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 422.15

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 422.15

Vendor: 10187 - REGION 22 EMERGENCY MGMT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

7,837.84CONTRACTUAL SERVICESQUARTERLY EMERGENCY MA…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 7,837.84

Vendor 10187 - REGION 22 EMERGENCY MGMT Total: 7,837.84

Vendor: 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,849.58ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC POWER

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,849.58

Vendor 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 1,849.58

Vendor: 04311 - ROSE DREW, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

127.22AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESA/V Sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 127.22

Vendor 04311 - ROSE DREW, INC Total: 127.22

Vendor: 06685 - RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

10,028.91EQUIPMENTEQUIPMENT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 10,028.91

Vendor 06685 - RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC Total: 10,028.91

Vendor: 10235 - RUSSEL'S AUTOMOTIVE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

141.70VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

57.48VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

90.87VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

114.95VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

93.75VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 39 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 15 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

69.23VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

658.05VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

308.13VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,534.16

Vendor 10235 - RUSSEL'S AUTOMOTIVE Total: 1,534.16

Vendor: 10529 - RUS-WIL INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

4,041.89VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 4,041.89

Vendor 10529 - RUS-WIL INC Total: 4,041.89

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

224.50SMEC EE PAYABLEEMPLOYEE DEDUCTION

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 224.50

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 224.50

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

186.34EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

110.48EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

63.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

123.30EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

425.48EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

283.64EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

361.87EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

279.01EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

420.77EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

155.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,408.89

Fund: 212 - STREETS

48.30EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECARB FOR CHAINSAW

7.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFILLER CAP FOR CHAINSAW

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 56.00

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

70.40EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 70.40

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 2,535.29

Vendor: 10127 - SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY

Fund: 225 - MUTUAL FIRE

1,540.00EQUIPMENTBRACKETS, AXES, PIKES - ENGI…

Fund 225 - MUTUAL FIRE Total: 1,540.00

Vendor 10127 - SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY Total: 1,540.00

Vendor: 09877 - SCB COUNTY MUTUAL AID ASSOC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00MEMBERSHIPSANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 09877 - SCB COUNTY MUTUAL AID ASSOC. Total: 100.00

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

280.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 280.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 280.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 40 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 16 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

780.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 780.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 780.00

Vendor: 00759 - SCOTTSBLUFF/GERING CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6,526.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP INVESTMENT

25.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEANNUAL BANQUET TICKET - A.…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6,551.00

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

35.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 35.00

Vendor 00759 - SCOTTSBLUFF/GERING CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Total: 6,586.00

Vendor: 10434 - SHAGGY BUFFALO CARWASH LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 50.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

20.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 20.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

30.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 30.00

Vendor 10434 - SHAGGY BUFFALO CARWASH LLC Total: 100.00

Vendor: 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

231.16GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 231.16

Vendor 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  Total: 231.16

Vendor: 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6,264.61CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6,264.61

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

840.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 840.00

Fund: 321 - CRA

1,172.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

525.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

682.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 321 - CRA Total: 2,380.00

Vendor 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. Total: 9,484.61

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

815.88GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 815.88

Fund: 212 - STREETS

167.49STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESICE SAND

290.23STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESICE SAND

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 457.72

Fund: 641 - WATER

578.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

446.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

-446.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 41 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 17 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

478.01DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,056.50

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 2,330.10

Vendor: 09663 - SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

107.95INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVEST SUPPL-PD

14.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 122.90

Vendor 09663 - SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY INC. Total: 122.90

Vendor: 02275 - STANARD & ASSOCIATES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

167.00RECRUITMENTPOLICE CAPTAIN PROMOTION…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 167.00

Vendor 02275 - STANARD & ASSOCIATES INC. Total: 167.00

Vendor: 00325 - TEXAS PNEUDRAULIC INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

202.96VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 202.96

Vendor 00325 - TEXAS PNEUDRAULIC INC Total: 202.96

Vendor: 01578 - THOMPSON GLASS, INC

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

100.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCIP-DOOR LOCKS/FOBS

100.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCIP-DOOR LOCKS/FOBS

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 200.00

Vendor 01578 - THOMPSON GLASS, INC Total: 200.00

Vendor: 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

2,632.08CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB TRANSACTION FEES (10/1/…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,632.08

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

2,632.08CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB TRANSACTION FEES (10/1/…

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 2,632.08

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,632.09CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB TRANSACTION FEES (10/1/…

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2,632.09

Vendor 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 7,896.25

Vendor: 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

10,058.21REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

10,967.74REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

189.90DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

3,418.62DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

877.62DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

5,489.59RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

7,918.63RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

8,528.77RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

2,968.39RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 50,417.47

Vendor 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST Total: 50,417.47

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

40.09DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESANNUAL CHARGE - ZOOM

40.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESANNUAL CHARGE - ZOOM

40.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESANNUAL CHARGE - ZOOM

472.19DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 42 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 18 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

18.10POSTAGEPOSTAGE-PD

-1.00PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

15.12PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

1.00PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

153.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTONER AND INK CARTRIDGES

131.28DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESANNUAL SHIFT CALENDARS

281.21EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

16.15DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

18.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESRECOIL STARTER - TOWER 1 S…

18.10POSTAGEPOSTAGE-PD

399.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCENFPA FIRE INSPECTOR CERTIFI…

499.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESch. & Conf.

92.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHE…

44.99BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg. Main.

40.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

286.00SUBSCRIPTIONSSbscrp.

14.00PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

25.99PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

14.37DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

-33.97EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. Main.

59.95EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. Main.

95.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF PARK

95.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF PARK

395.79SCHOOL & CONFERENCEAIRFARE TO ROPE SCHOOL - K…

126.54SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF PARK

71.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. Main.

4.00POSTAGEPOSTAGE-PD

18.10POSTAGEPOSTAGE-PD

8.45POSTAGEPOSTAGE-PD

90.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

437.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. Main.

192.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADMIN

95.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF PARK

-9.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

-2.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCREDIT - SALES TAX ZOOM CH…

-2.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCREDIT - SALES TAX ZOOM CH…

-2.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCREDIT - SALES TAX ZOOM CH…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,301.31

Fund: 212 - STREETS

21.55POSTAGEPOSTAGE TO MAIL PACKAGE …

67.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - TRAFFIC LIGHT SEQUE…

41.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - PEG HOOKS

38.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - PLANNER

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 170.28

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

40.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESANNUAL CHARGE - ZOOM

-2.63DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCREDIT - SALES TAX ZOOM CH…

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 37.47

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

26.73EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

150.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE & PERMITS

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 176.73

Fund: 641 - WATER

68.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

32.09DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

-68.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

500.63DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

17.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 549.82

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 43 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 19 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

180.00MEMBERSHIPSASFPM Membership

35.00MEMBERSHIPSNeFSMA Membership

5.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESLanyards for fob and employe…

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 220.49

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 5,456.10

Vendor: 10504 - VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

95.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGPS SERVICE

95.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGPS SERVICE

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 191.40

Vendor 10504 - VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS INC Total: 191.40

Vendor: 04529 - W & R INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

152.84BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 152.84

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

818.43DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCIP-BUILDING

818.43DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCIP-BUILDING

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 1,636.86

Vendor 04529 - W & R INC Total: 1,789.70

Vendor: 10004 - WEITZEL JOHN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

65.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 65.00

Vendor 10004 - WEITZEL JOHN Total: 65.00

Vendor: 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

343.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDRUG/DOT TESTING - DEC 20…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 343.00

Vendor 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC Total: 343.00

Vendor: 10221 - WEX BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,108.48OTHER FUELDECEMBER DIESEL AND DEF

167.85GASOLINEDECEMBER GASOLINE

4,791.25GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

2,129.70GASOLINEDECEMBER FUEL

550.17OTHER FUELDECEMBER FUEL

-275.35OTHER FUELFUEL CREDIT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 8,472.10

Fund: 212 - STREETS

1,121.31GASOLINEUNLEADED GASOLINE

2,739.50OTHER FUELUNLEADED GASOLINE

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 3,860.81

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

91.84GASOLINEFUEL

223.55GASOLINEFuel-SAN

5,789.61OTHER FUELFuel-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 6,105.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

91.83GASOLINEFUEL

601.70GASOLINEFUEL

62.22OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 755.75

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 44 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 20 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,203.09GASOLINEFUEL

81.43OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,284.52

Vendor 10221 - WEX BANK Total: 20,478.18

Vendor: 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

946.08CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYCHILD SUPPORT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 946.08

Vendor 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT Total: 946.08

Vendor: 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

894.00YMCA PAY EEYMCA

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 894.00

Vendor 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE Total: 894.00

Grand Total: 440,389.18

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 45 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 21 of 24

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 939.0474,476.29

212 - STREETS 0.0036,127.95

213 - CEMETERY 0.00932.54

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.0037.50

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 0.0085.42

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.002,326.39

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.001,018.21

225 - MUTUAL FIRE 0.001,540.00

321 - CRA 0.002,380.00

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 0.0065,384.93

631 - WASTEWATER 0.0034,658.96

641 - WATER 0.0038,205.79

661 - STORMWATER 0.005,112.22

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 178,067.41178,067.41

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.0035.57

179,006.45Grand Total: 440,389.18

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-51281-141 DISABILITY INSURANCE 488.52488.52

111-51281-142 DISABILITY INSURANCE 450.52450.52

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00811.60

111-52111-112 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00238.45

111-52111-113 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0037.48

111-52111-121 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0037.48

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,503.77

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00732.30

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00664.23

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00629.37

111-52121-141 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0032.15

111-52121-142 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0032.16

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00530.58

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0034.26

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSES 0.00321.95

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00586.93

111-52221-151 AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIES 0.00127.22

111-52222-151 COLLECTIONS 0.001,130.93

111-52223-151 PROGRAMMING 0.0055.11

111-52225-151 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00286.00

111-52311-114 MEMBERSHIPS 0.006,526.00

111-52311-141 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00100.00

111-52311-142 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00190.00

111-52411-142 POSTAGE 0.0082.56

111-52511-141 GASOLINE 0.00167.85

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 0.004,791.25

111-52511-171 GASOLINE 0.002,129.70

111-52521-111 OTHER FUEL 0.00416.73

111-52521-141 OTHER FUEL 0.00833.13

111-52521-171 OTHER FUEL 0.00550.17

111-53111-112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,243.00

111-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,264.61

111-53111-115 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0039.99

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,147.50

111-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00600.00

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,699.29

111-53111-143 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.007,837.84

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,018.92

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 46 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 22 of 24

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00665.00

111-53121-112 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.007.50

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0048.23

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00201.06

111-53421-151 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.001,557.49

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00149.99

111-53441-111 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.00105.02

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.00865.04

111-53441-151 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.002,849.97

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.002,930.00

111-53451-142 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.002,491.29

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00533.79

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENAN… 0.002,535.21

111-53511-111 ELECTRICITY 0.00381.65

111-53511-141 ELECTRICITY 0.00755.74

111-53511-142 ELECTRICITY 0.00820.23

111-53511-143 ELECTRICITY 0.00226.75

111-53511-151 ELECTRICITY 0.002,765.42

111-53511-171 ELECTRICITY 0.003,973.01

111-53511-172 ELECTRICITY 0.00190.60

111-53551-171 STREET LIGHTS 0.00100.40

111-53561-111 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00259.41

111-53561-112 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0072.49

111-53561-114 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0035.57

111-53561-115 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0038.57

111-53561-116 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00160.00

111-53561-121 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00181.22

111-53561-141 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00333.24

111-53561-142 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001,218.83

111-53561-151 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00431.45

111-53561-171 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00201.97

111-53561-172 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0056.50

111-53711-113 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0025.00

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00965.79

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00130.00

111-53711-151 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00499.00

111-53711-171 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00411.54

111-53811-111 BONDING 0.0070.00

111-53841-121 VEHICLE INSURANCE 0.00-304.23

111-53913-112 RECRUITMENT 0.00167.00

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,092.16

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.00457.72

212-52411-212 POSTAGE 0.0021.55

212-52511-212 GASOLINE 0.001,121.31

212-52521-212 OTHER FUEL 0.002,767.14

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0036.94

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.00508.59

212-53511-212 ELECTRICITY 0.001,102.53

212-53531-212 ELECTRIC POWER 0.001,657.13

212-53551-212 STREET LIGHTS 0.0026,902.66

212-53561-212 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00460.22

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.00169.39

213-53511-213 ELECTRICITY 0.00592.76

213-53561-213 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00170.39

215-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0037.50

216-53551-000 STREET LIGHTS 0.0085.42

218-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00918.43

218-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,407.96

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 47 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 23 of 24

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

224-52111-113 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0037.47

224-52311-114 MEMBERSHIPS 0.0035.00

224-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00840.00

224-53561-113 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00105.74

225-54411-141 EQUIPMENT 0.001,540.00

321-53111-111 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,380.00

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.009,511.32

621-52511-621 GASOLINE 0.00315.39

621-52521-621 OTHER FUEL 0.006,866.61

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.004,385.15

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 0.0038,676.94

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.003,595.16

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00991.88

621-53511-621 ELECTRICITY 0.00716.20

621-53521-621 HEATING FUEL 0.00157.07

621-53561-621 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00169.21

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.005,252.54

631-52511-631 GASOLINE 0.00693.53

631-52521-631 OTHER FUEL 0.001,139.22

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.004,528.32

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.006,074.04

631-53451-631 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.004,110.73

631-53511-631 ELECTRICITY 0.001,972.87

631-53521-631 HEATING FUEL 0.00157.08

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.00332.11

631-53561-631 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00176.74

631-53571-631 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0042.87

631-54411-631 EQUIPMENT 0.0010,028.91

631-59211-631 LICENSE/PERMITS 0.00150.00

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.004,850.57

641-52116-641 METERS 0.005,112.48

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.00491.00

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 0.00209.24

641-52511-641 GASOLINE 0.001,203.09

641-52521-641 OTHER FUEL 0.0081.43

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.001,527.54

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.005,445.28

641-53451-641 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0030.00

641-53511-641 ELECTRICITY 0.00352.68

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.002,134.37

641-53561-641 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00151.23

641-53571-641 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0042.87

641-53631-641 RENT-MACHINES 0.0046.79

641-54212-641 ENGINEERING/DESIGN 0.0016,105.88

641-54411-641 EQUIPMENT 0.00421.34

661-52111-661 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.005.49

661-52311-661 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00215.00

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.004,875.00

661-53561-661 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0016.73

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAY… 10,113.3410,113.34

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 37,764.3437,764.34

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 33,214.4733,214.47

713-21515 STATE W/H EE PAYABLE 29,099.1329,099.13

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 780.00780.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 280.00280.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 822.56822.56

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 224.50224.50

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 21,025.9521,025.95

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 48 / 215



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 1/3/2024 - 1/16/2024

1/10/2024 2:32:28 PM Page 24 of 24

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 4,486.144,486.14

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 5,489.595,489.59

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 19,415.7919,415.79

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 655.57655.57

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 2,401.182,401.18

713-21540 YMCA PAY EE 894.00894.00

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 10,361.5310,361.53

713-21723 LIFE INS ER PAYABLE 1,039.321,039.32

721-53561-721 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0035.57

Grand Total: 179,006.45440,389.18

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 179,006.45440,334.95

2122152111 0.0037.50

6002053561 0.0016.73

Grand Total: 179,006.45440,389.18

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 49 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 50 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Fin Rep1

Council to receive the December 2023 Financial Report.

Staff Contact: Lane Kizzire, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 51 / 215



City of Scottsbluff 
FUND EQUITY IN CASH - YEAR TO DATE 

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022 

Fund Fund# 

General 111 $ 
Regional Library 211 
Transportation 212 
Cemetery 213 
Cemetery Perp Care 214 
Special Projects 215 
Business Improvement 216 
Public Safety 218 
Scb Industrial Sites 219 
Keno 223 
Economic Development 224 
Mutual Fire Organization 225 
Debt Service 311 
TIF 321 
CDBG 411 
Leasing Corporation 412 
Capital Projects 511 
Environmental Services 621 
Wastewater 631 
Water 641 
Electric 651 
Stormwater 661 
GIS 721 
Central Garage 725 
Unemployment Comp 811 
Health Insurance 812 

TOTAL s 

OCTOBER 1, 2022 
DECEMBER 31, 2022 

NET CHANGE IN CASH 

(599,554, 72) $ 
(B01.27) 

(766, 166,99) 
32,424.32 

(120,321.61) 
(266,474.07) 

(19,973.87) 
(90,91 B.92) 
(40,250.50) 
(35,861.75) 

(260,233.22) 
(33,220.96) 

(139,313.29) 
(267,371.29) 

15,000.07 
(360.58) 

53,009.41 
(86,753.61) 
106,301.47 

(198,108.18) 
(77,554.02) 
(68,762.61) 
(10,114.00) 

(0.01) 
(3,845.12) 
(6,520.29) 

{2,907,745.61} $, 

�TQBER 11,2P.23 
O�E�i,ER 31,,2023 

NET 6HANGElN CASH 

{40t�,6.07,) 
12ilt61 

I ,83J,$§.9103• TRANSFER IN FOR DEBT SVC t'A YMENTS 
�17,4Ql),71 

(51,1•,707.54) FIRST HALF OF YEAR TRANS TO C'EM 
(-25:717:46) RllOT PAID TO MALL 

{6:r,7168) 

t35..,, ;a.®.Qel 
28il,5ji 

2,oho,3 

((113,i62.�) LB8�0 LOANS/GRANTS 
(i1�,227, ) l'URCIIASE OF FIRE TRUCK 
(260,051.33) 10-nl STREET PROJECT 
(2•12,539'.07,) l'AY�IENT TO BOND IIOLDERS 
(68!98"1.14) GR..\NT 

(8;765t58) 
,92, i,78,84, 
(2.7,8'7'1 ,'1,3! CO�IPOSTTURNER PIJR('ll,\SE 

(-223.�1.66 CO�IPOSTTURNER PURCIIASE 
�.!)76{98 
·12 8&)108 
p-1 :4:SiA 1-> 
1,8,14�-�o 

40<1.76 
523,910.25. 

1,20:7,911.!18 

.. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 52 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 53 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 54 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 55 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 56 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 57 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 58 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 59 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 60 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 61 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 62 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 63 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 64 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 65 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 66 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 67 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 68 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 69 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 70 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 71 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 72 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 73 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 74 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 75 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 76 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 77 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 78 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 79 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.1

Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to 
receive information regarding the Class D Liquor License for 
Chen’s Express Mart, LLC, 405 W. 27th St., Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 80 / 215



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  January 16, 2024 

 

AGENDA TITLE:   Council to hold a public hearing as advertised for this date at 6:00 p.m. for a 
Class D Liquor License application from Chen’s Express Mart, LLC, 405 W 27th St., Scottsbluff, 
NE 69361. 

 SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Administration 

 
PRESENTATION BY:  Applicant 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  
 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Conduct the public hearing and consider a recommendation to 
the Nebraska Liquor Commission either approving or denying said application. 
  

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)   Application, Memorandums, Exhibits 
 

Exhibit #1 – Application of Chen’s Express Mart, LLC, 405 W. 27th St., Scottsbluff, NE. 
 Exhibit #2 – City Council Check List for Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 Cum Supp 2022 
 Exhibit #3 – Written Statement of Police Chief 
 Exhibit #4 – Written Statement of City Clerk 
 Exhibit #5 – Written Statement of Development Services 
 
 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
Jian Bin Chen 
1418 W. 42nd Street 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 81 / 215



APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE 
CHECKLIST RETAIL   EXHIBIT #1

TOP Yes/No 
Initial: 

See diff!C1ionson � 111:Xt ...... � .all lhe itelnl� failure 10 provide any ilcm will.atU!tC dlia
ar,plication lo be: � or placc(I on holcl. All ducwac:nil IIIUlt be )qialc. Any •Iida:- Jlllkmml or orinioa 
may n::sult in 1bc .... � � .. mocation of your.... .,,. operlldan clepellds Off 
nxaving a liquor� the Nelnsb Liquor Coatrol Commission caulioM you dial if',ou � remodel. 
-..rt� apead or CICJIDl8it DIODCY 1h11 you do 10 at your own risl. Prior to wleeieting your apptiation 
11:Yicwds��tl.>ean.•.i�•�anddm-,.c-ni,,ricosor��not 
been made. You may \11111111 to dlect with die day/village or county dert. \1¥herc you IP! makinl JIIPl)liadioa. to 
.tee it.., ·.witioall � must be met bcfcn•··IUIJmiltml ........ 1bc �. liquor Control 
(',nmpris,dm. 

APPLICANfNAME 'Jlv.� Sitl __ "'rhev\ , _ 
TRAoo <DBA> NAME:.che.1/s •• ;1J}te% __ 1n�tt' ll.C
J>REVK>US TRAl>E (OBA) NAME __________________ _

CONTACTN�ANDPHONENUMBER J1£lt, &t1 C;beYl 398-125-'J.8"2

CONTACT EMAIL ADDRESS .ch�Ef 1t\Cttt ·ty Ef rt,(li, .. _con .. -
...e, I i � 3 l - 2-0 3 3. .·. 'b.6..U ccc. if .e wleb-
.-e,- +ocM. ,oo esz:u $=l: le 

� 
Cl.I"',_ 

I 

2300011661 

...e:.-,.,, qp' "� r" JV 

�!� 

t'OltM 100 

___________________________ uv12'1J2022 
PAG£1 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 82 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 83 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 84 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 85 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 86 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 87 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 88 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 89 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 90 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 91 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 92 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 93 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 94 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 95 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 96 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 97 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 98 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 99 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 100 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 101 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 102 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 103 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 104 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 105 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 106 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 107 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 108 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 109 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 110 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 111 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 112 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 113 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 114 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 115 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 116 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 117 / 215



EXHIBIT #2 E 

 

CHECK LIST 

 

Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 (Reissue 2022) 
 

 

 

Council should determine the propensity of whether or not to grant the liquor license that has been requested.  In that 

regard, suitability and fitness and the following four criteria are most important: 

 

(2)(a) Applicant is fit, willing and able to provide the service proposed. 

 

(2)(b) Applicant can conform to all laws. 

 

(2)(c) Applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over the licensed premises 

will be sufficient to ensure conformance with law. 

 

(2)(d) Issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public convenience and necessity. 

 

 

In making its determination Council may also consider as the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission will consider, 

the following.  The Council should not base its recommendation on any of the following criteria, but may chose to 

comment to the Commission about one or more of the criteria: 

 

(3)(b) Citizen’s protest. 

 

(3)(c) Existing population/growth. 

 

(3)(d) The nature of the neighborhood around the location. 

 

(3)(e) Existence of other licenses. 

 

(3)(f) Existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic in the vicinity. 

 

(3)(g) Adequacy of existing law enforcement. 

 

(3)(h) Zoning restrictions. 

 

(3)(i) Sanitary conditions. 

 

(3)(j) Whether the type of business or activity proposed will be consistent with the public interest. 

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

*OTHER COUNCIL CONCERNS 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 118 / 215



1 

         EXHIBIT III 

 

Memorandum 

To: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

From: Kevin Spencer, City Manager/Chief of Police 

Date: 01/12/2024 

Re: Application for a Class D Liquor License Number D - 126071, Chen’s Express Mart, LLC, dba: 

Chen’s Express Mart, 405 W 27th St, Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361 

AUTHORITY: The Scottsbluff Police Department reports specific information to the City Council 
whenever a liquor license application is presented. The information furnished by the Police Department 
conforms to Chapter 53, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska 1943, and Section 53-132, which 
outlines the factors the Commission may consider in granting a liquor license.  

COMMENTARY 

53-132: Section 2 

(A) The applicant is fit, willing, and able to adequately provide the service proposed within the 
city where the premises described in the application are located: 

A background check was conducted on Jian Bin Chen, owner of Chen’s Express Mart, to 
determine his fitness to have a liquor license. Jian reported that he did not have any criminal 
convictions. I found one out-of-state traffic infraction for an equipment violation during my research. 
I found no information that would disqualify the applicant from having a liquor license.  

After consideration, I have concluded that the applicant is fit to hold a liquor license. 

(B) The applicant can conform to all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided 
for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act: 

Any operator must adhere to the existing laws while doing business in the community and adhere 
to acceptable business practices.  

On Wednesday, January 10, 2023, Jian Chen appeared before the Liquor License Holders 
Investigatory Board to discuss the application. Jian explained that he previously managed the 
China Buffet liquor license for three years, from 2007 through 2009. Jian told the committee there 
were no violations or compliance failures during this time. Jian stated that all customers purchasing 
alcohol will be required to produce identification, no matter their age. The ID would be scanned 
through the business’ point of sale register to determine age.  

The applicant appears able and willing to conform to language within the Nebraska Liquor Control 
Act. 

(C) The applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over 
the licensed premises will be sufficient to ensure that the licensed business can conform to 
all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Act: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 119 / 215



⚫ Page 2 

 

Jian told the board that he plans to sell beer only, at least in the beginning. Jian said he would be 
responsible for the inventory and ordering of the alcohol. Jian said he and his ex-wife would be the 
only employees. Jian reported that they have taken online training and are registered for in-person 
training on January 13. Jian told us that the business does have video cameras that record, with 
cameras aimed at the alcohol. 

After hearing Jian’s plan and answering several questions, the board voted unanimously to send a 
favorable recommendation to the Council.   

The applicant appears committed to complying with all the Nebraska Liquor Control Act provisions, 
requirements, rules, and regulations. 

(D) The issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public 
convenience and necessity:  

The business will be open six days a week, Monday through Saturday, 11:00 am to 8:00 pm. 
Chen’s Express Mart is in a location that has been a restaurant for many years.  

Oversight and accountability regarding the sale of alcoholic beverages will be a priority for the 
applicant. 

SPECIFIC ISSUES COMMISSION MAY CONSIDER 

(E) The existence of a citizen’s protest made in accordance with Section 53-133: 

There have been no known citizen protests of this business. 

(F) The nature of the neighborhood or community of the location of the proposed licensed 
premises: 

The business is located at 405 West 27th Street, Scottsbluff, NE. It will be a convenience store that 
will attract customers when opened. Its location is easily accessible and convenient for customers. 
I would not anticipate any issues with its location. 

(G) The existence or absence of other retail licenses or bottle club licenses with similar 
privileges within the neighborhood or community of the location or the proposed licensed 
premises. 

Other similar businesses in the area with liquor licenses allow for on and offsite sales.  

(H) The existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic flow in the vicinity of the proposed 
licensed premises: 

Although no recent traffic studies have been completed regarding motor vehicle traffic in the 
general area, the traffic flow and pedestrian traffic are not of concern now. 

(I) The adequacy of existing law enforcement: 

The Scottsbluff Police Department has an authorized strength of 33 full-time officers and handled 
over 18,000 calls for service, not including traffic citations, during 2023. The number of liquor 
licenses within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Police Department, regardless of the class, 
continues to be a priority to the Police Department, and even routine monitoring of their business 
practices is complex. Compliance checks remain a concern to those businesses that sell alcohol to 
minors. The Nebraska State Patrol has assumed liquor law enforcement duties, and their broad 
jurisdiction generally precludes any particular focus in the city. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 120 / 215



⚫ Page 3 

 

(J) Whether the type of business or activity proposed to be operated in conjunction with the 
proposed license is and will be consistent with the public interest: 

Adequate staffing, training, and close supervision of patrons are essential. Cooperation with the 
Police Department by management will help to eliminate or diminish potential problems with 
violations. 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 121 / 215



⚫ Page 1 

EXHIBIT IV 

Memo 
 

Date: January 16, 2024 

To: Honorable Mayor McKerrigan and Members of the City Council 

From: Kimberley Wright, City Clerk 

CC: Kevin Spencer, City Manager 

Re: Chen’s Express Mart, 405 W. 27th Street, Scottsbluff, NE  

The city clerk is required by ordinance to report specific information to the city council whenever a liquor license 
application hearing is held. 

Following are the existing licenses, their class, address and proximity to other licensed premises: 
 
Class of License 
 
Class A  Beer only, for consumption on premises 
Class B  Beer only, for consumption off premises 
Class C  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on and off premises 
Class D  Alcoholic liquors, including beer, for consumption off premises 
Class I  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises 
Class IB  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises and beer only for consumption off premises. 
Class L         Craft Brewery (Brew Pub) 
Class W  Wholesale beer 
Class Z          Microdistillery 
Catering  Alcohol permitted by licensee’s retail license, sold or served at events  
  covered by special designated licenses 

 

Class A Licenses 

Restaurants  
Mast Enterprises, Inc. dba Arthur’s Pizza 2203-07 Broadway 
  
Total Class A Licenses  1  
 

Class B Licenses 
Retail  
Family Dollar Store #27573 1412 East Overland 
  
Total Class B Licenses  1  

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
City Clerk 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 122 / 215



 Page 2 

 
 

Class C Licenses 
Restaurants  
El Charrito Restaurant & Lounge, Inc . 802 21st Avenue 
Tangled Tumbleweed   1823 Ave. A 
Las VII Americas Tortilleria  1619 East Overland 
Flyover Brewing Company  (Catering) 1824 Broadway 
  
Power House on Broadway, LLC d/b/a Power House Social 
(Catering) 

1721 Broadway 

Frank Eats, LLC d/b/a Taco De Oro 2601 Avenue I 
 
Hotel/Motel 

 

Holiday Inn Express 1821 Frontage Rd. 
  
 
Taverns/Lounges 

 

Hight’s Tavern 20 West 18th Street 
Bob’s Garage & Bar  1907 Broadway 
RSK Frontside, LLC dba Frontside 1001 Avenue I 
Racks Sports Bar, LLC  (Catering) 1402 East 20th St.- Suite B 
  
Retail 
Panhandle Cooperative Assn. (Catering) 
Kelley’s Liquor (Catering)  
  
 
Clubs 

 
401 S. Beltline Hwy West 
817 West 27th Street 
 
 

Elks BPO Lodge 1367 (Catering) 1614 1st Avenue 
  
Bowling Alleys  
  
 
TOTAL CLASS C LICENSES             14    

 

  

Class D Licenses 

Grocery Stores  
Safeway of Western Nebraska 601 Broadway 
Panhandle Coop Assn. 3302 Ave. B 
Convenience Stores  
East “O” Watering Hole  503 East Overland 
Scottsbluff Watering Hole 121 W 27th Street 
Big Bats 902 West Overland 
Git N Split 506 West 27th Street 
Grass Retail, LLC  d/b/a Shortstop 2002 Avenue I 
Route 26 Mart (AS 22, LLC) 1722 E 20th Street 
Maverik Stores Inc.,  920 West 36th St.,  
Walgreens 205 West 27th Street 
Essential Fuel  822 South Beltline Hwy W 
Essential Fuel 2319 East Overland 
Essential Fuel 837 27th Street 
  
Liquor Stores  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 123 / 215



 Page 3 

Montez Liquor 1311 E Overland Dr. 
Cigarette Chain 323 East Overland 
Discount/Grocery Stores  
Target  (Catering) 1401 Frontage Rd. 
Wal-Mart Supercenter #867 3322 Avenue I 
TOTAL CLASS D LICENSES             17      

 
CLASS I LICENSES 

Restaurants  
Rosita’s (Catering) 1205 East Overland 

Applebees 2302 Frontage Rd. 

Chili’s Grill & Bar  826 West 36th St. 
Wonderful House Restaurant 829 Ferdinand Plaza 
Ole, LLC 1901 East 20th Street 
El Rancho Viejo Mexican Restaurant   23 West 27th St. 
Sam & Louie’s Pizzeria  (Catering) 1522 Broadway 
Taco Town 1007 West 27th St. 
Prime Cut 305 West 27th St. 
Sweet V’s  (Catering) 1818 1st Ave. 
  
Hotel/Motel  
Hampton Inn & Suites 301 W Hwy 26 
2627 Lodging dba Fairfield Inn & Suites 902 Wintercreek Dr. 
  
              
                               
TOTAL CLASS I LICENSES     12    

 

 

CLASS IB LICENSES 

 
 

Class L Licenses 
Flyover Brewing Company 1824 Broadway 
  
  
TOTAL CLASS L LICENSES             1  

 
 

Class W Licenses 
Wholesale  
High Plains Budweiser 2810 Ave M 
  
TOTAL CLASS W LICENSES    1  

                                                            
                                                           Class Z Licenses  
Great Plains Distillery (Catering) 213 West Railway St. 

TOTAL CLASS Z LICENSES           1  

  

                  

Nightclub  

Marez, LLC d/b/a Oasis 1722 Broadway 

TOTAL CLASS IB LICENSES                1  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 124 / 215



 Page 4 

  
  

TOTAL LICENSES  
Class A                                          1  
Class B                                          1  
Class C                                        15  
Class D                                        17  
Class I                                          12  
Class IB                                         1  
Class L                                          1  
Class W                                         1 
Class Z                                          1 

TOTAL LICENSES                49              

 
 

       
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 125 / 215



⚫ Page 1 

Memo          EXHIBIT V 

Date: December 7th, 2023 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Staff, Development Services  

CC: Kevin Spencer 

Re: Class “D” Liquor License Application 

  Chen’s Express Mart  
  405 West 27th Street 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
 

Action:  

 

The owner of Chen’s Express Mart has applied for a new license in the name of Jian Bin Chen. 

The Development Services Department is required by Article 1, Chapter 11 of the Scottsbluff Municipal 
Code to report specific information to the Mayor and City Council whenever a liquor license application 
hearing is held. In accordance with that directive the following information is offered: 

(1)  The property at 405 W. 27th St. is situated in a C-2 (Neighborhood and Retail Commercial) zoning 
district where convenience stores are allowed by right pursuant to the City’s Zoning Ordinance, 
Chapter 25, of the City’s Municipal Code of Ordinances. The neighboring properties to north, south, 
east and west are C-2 (Neighborhood and Retail Commercial). 

(2)  The off-street parking requirements are 1 space for every 250 sq ft. of retail space. The occupancy 
will need access to at least 8 off street parking spaces as required by ordinance. This requirement 
is found in 25-5-1 (18) of the City’s Municipal Code of Ordinances. The lot appears to meet this 
requirement.  

(3)  The use of this property is consistent with the C-2 zone.  

(4)  There are no churches, schools, or other similar institutions within 300 feet of the subject property. 

(5)  The existing population of Scottsbluff is approximately 14,282. 

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
DEVELOPMENT 

SERVICES 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 126 / 215



W 24TH ST

W 27TH ST

W 8TH ST

AV
E 

I
FERDINAND

PLZ

W 22ND ST

W 23RD ST

E 9TH ST

MILL
DR

AV
E 

D

LAKE

D
R

HIGHWAY 26

W 26TH ST

AV
E 

O

W OVERLAND DR

21
ST

 A
VE

E 36TH ST
AV

E 
J

5T
H

 A
VE

VE
RB

EN
A

D
R

E 38TH ST

E 35TH ST

FI
VE

O
AK

S 
D

R

E 22ND ST

PR
IM

R
O

SE CT

E 20TH ST

SITZM
ANCT

E 27TH ST

9T
H

 A
VE

CIRCLE DR

W 39TH ST

W 7TH ST

CEDAR LN

AV
E 

H

16
TH

 A
VE

11
TH

 A
VE

SU
NR

IS
E 

D
R

CH
AR

AV
E

E 19TH ST

MOBILE AVE

10TH
 ST

E 18TH ST
PEO

N
Y CT

E 34TH ST

E 8TH ST

AS
PE

N
 D

R
AV

E 
E

M
IL

L
AV

E

W 11TH ST

SAGEBRUSHDR

AV
E 

G

10
TH

 A
VE

E 11TH ST

E 30TH ST

E 32ND ST

W 17TH ST

D
O

N
 D

R

CAR
Y CT

SCHMID DR

LINCOLN
CT

W 16TH ST

W 18TH ST

LARKSPUR
DR

13
TH

AV
E

CITYROUTE

IDLEWYLDE DR

12
TH

 A
VE

28
TH

 A
VE

7T
H

 A
VE

E 26TH ST

W 29TH ST

W 31ST ST

W 32ND ST

HILLCREST DR

E 24TH ST

W 14TH ST

W 15TH ST

E 23RD ST

E 17TH ST

BERIT CT

WINTER
CREEK DR

E 16TH ST

R
O

SS
 A

VE

SO
UT

H 
ST

E 14TH ST

CR
OS

S
RD

2N
D

 A
VE

1S
T 

AV
E

BR
YA

N
T

AV
E

AV
E 

A

BR
O

AD
W

AY

AVE B

E 10TH ST

8T
H

 A
VE

6T
H

 A
VE

W 21ST ST

TALIS
MAN DR

CE
D

AR
VI

EW
 D

R

TERRY
BLVD

W 12TH ST

E 21ST ST

MARY LN

ARLENE LN

LEE
ANN LN

CRESTVIEW
RD

E 12TH ST

W 19TH ST

W 20TH ST

PR
IM

R
O

SE
D

R

E 42ND ST

COW
EN DR

CO
U

N
TY

R
O

AD
 2

2

W
IL

LI
AM

S
D

R

R
AY

M
O

N
D

D
R

H
IL

LT
O

P 
PL

W 25TH ST

BLUFF ST

GREY ST

MCGUIRE
ST

AR
EL

LA
 L

N

PA
RK

 S
T

W 33RD ST

CANAL ST

AVE C

BLU
E BELL CT

3R
D

 A
VE

W RAILWAY ST 4T
H

 A
VE

AV
E 

F

H
EA

RT
LA

N
D

EX
PR

ES
SW

AY
ex

it

LI
LA

C 
D
R

PARK LN

STO
N
EY

CREEK D
R

LARKSPURCT

SPRUCE DR

CH
ER

O
KE

E
CT

ROSEDALE DR

PLATTE VALLEY DR

M
AP

LE
 D

R
BL

UE
ST

EM
 D

R

JUNIPER DR

HAZELDEANEDR

W 40TH ST

AV
E 

K

AV
E 

N

W 35TH ST

19
TH

 A
VE

14
TH

AV
E

D
IN

EE
N

 A
VE

DELTA DR

15
TH

 A
VE

LAUCOM
ER

DR

E 15TH ST

ER
W

IN
ST

RI
VE

RS
ID

E
PA

RK
 B

17
TH

 A
VE

WEST ST

W 38TH ST

VALLEY
VIEW DR E 33RD ST

W 36TH ST

18
TH

 A
VE

AV
E 

R

TE
RR

Y
LA

KE
 E

AS
T

AC
CE

SS
 R

D

RIDGE RD

COUNTY
ROAD L /

HIGHLAND RD

FO
X

R
U

N
 L

N

E 31ST ST

CHEYENNE DR

E 29TH ST

E 28TH ST

AV
E 

Q

H
EN

RI
CK

S
M

O
BI

LE
 H

O
M

E
PA

RK
 R

D

S BELTLINE
HIGHWAY W

AD
D

ISO
N

AVE

AV
E 

P

REGENCY
COURT

CO
LL

EG
E

PA
R
K 

D
R

AV
E 

L

JERRY DR
E 7TH ST

MARCUS DR
ERIN LN

H
IG

H
W

AY
 7

1

PORTAL PL

U.S. HIGHW
AY 26

STABLECLUB RD

E 20TH PL

RIVERSIDE
PARK A

EVERGREEN

DR

AV
E 

M

W ADLER DR

E OVERLAND DR

E 37TH ST

FRONTAGE RD

SKYLINE DR

S BELTLINE HIGHWAY E

W 42ND ST

E 2ND ST

25
TH

 A
VE

PR
AIR

IE TR
AILRU

G
G

ER
 D

R

OWL RD

S FRONTAGE RD

COUNTY ROAD K

COUNTY ROAD J

HEA
RTLA

ND EX
PR

ES
SW

AYRI
VE

RS
ID

E P
AR

K 
C

Highway 26CenterlineFOR INT

A

C

C

C C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D
D

D
DD

DI

I

D

I

I

I

I

I

I I

Ik

I

I

W

Z

IB

D

D

B

C

C

Liquor Licenses

Current Approved Locations

Highway

Main Road

Residential/Rural

Class A     Beer only, for consumption on premises
Class B     Beer only, for consumption off premises
Class C     Alcoholic liquors, for consumption
                  on and off premises
Class D     Alcoholic liquors, including beer,
                  for consumption off premises
Class I      Alcoholic liquors, for consumption
                  on the premises
Class IB    Beer, Wine, Distilled Spirits on Sale,
                  Beer off sale only
Class W   Wholesale beer
Catering   Alcohol permitted by licensee's retail
    (K)         license, sold or served at events
                  covered by special designated
                  licenses

Taylor Stephens
City of Scottsbluff GIS
Created on 1/8/2024
Coordinate System:

NAD 1983 StatePlane Nebraska FIPS 2600 Feet
Lambert Conformal Conic

The City makes no representation or
warranty as to the accuracy, timeliness, or

completeness, and in particular, its
accuracy in labeling or displaying

dimensions, contours, property boundaries,
or placement or location of any map

features thereon.

Applicant
Chen's Express Mart
Type D - 405 W 27th St.

µ

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 127 / 215



City of Scottsbluff 

Liquor License Holders Investigatory Board 

Regular Meeting 

January 10, 2024 – 2:00 p.m. 

 

The City of Scottsbluff Liquor License Holders Investigatory Board met in a regular meeting on 

Wednesday, January 10, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, 

Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been published on January 6, 2024 in the Star Herald, a 

newspaper published and of general circulation in the city. The notice stated the date, hour and place of 

the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the public. That anyone with a disability desiring 

reasonable accommodation to attend the meeting should contact the city clerk’s office, and that an agenda 

of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk 

in City Hall; provided, the committee could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an 

emergency so required.  A similar notice, together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to 

each committee member.   

 

1. Roll Call - The following Board Members were present: Russ Knight, Chairman, Andrea 

Margheim, Vice-Chairman, Kevin Spencer, Police Chief/City Manager; Kim Wright, City Clerk; 

Libby Stobel, City Attorney, Emily Norman, WNCC., Matt Huck, Scottsbluff Public Schools. 

Absent: Kelli Larson, Panhandle Prevention Coalition.  

  

2. Open Meeting Act –  Chairman Knight welcomed everyone in attendance and informed those in 

attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted on the west wall for the 

public’s review. 

 

3. Call Meeting to Order  - The meeting was called to order and Wright recorded the proceedings.  

 

4. Changes or additions to the agenda – None. 

 

5. Approve the September 13, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes – Motion by Spencer, second by 

Stobel to approve the September 13, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes, motion passed unanimously. 

 

6. New Application. 

 

a. Mr. Jian Bin Chen, owner of Chen’s Express Mart was present to answer questions 

regarding the Class D Liquor License Application for Chen’s Express Mart, 405 W. 27th 

St., Scottsbluff, NE. 

Mr. Chen explained he previously held a liquor license from 2007- 2009 for a restaurant 

he operated in Scottsbluff and during that time, he received no liquor license violations.  

He went on to add this business will be a convenience store and will only encompass 

around 1000 square feet of the building.  The remaining space will be used for storage.  

His hours will be from 11:00 a.m. to 7 or 8:00 p.m. Monday through Saturday. 

Police Chief Spencer asked Mr. Chen where the alcohol will be located in the store.  Mr. 

Chen stated it will be kept in the front and all overstock will be located in a locked 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 128 / 215



storage room.  He was also asked who would do the ordering and inventory.  Mr. Chen 

replied it would be him and currently he will only be selling beer at this time. 

Committee Member Margheim asked if he would sell liquor at a later date and he stated 

he may open a Chinese Express restaurant in the building and would add liquor at that 

time. 

Regarding checking ID’s, Mr. Chen stated they will check all ID’s for those who 

purchase alcohol and he plans on ordering a machine to scan ID’s. 

As far as training, both he and one other family member has taken Responsible Beverage 

Server Training and they are both signed up for a TIPS class on January 13th. 

After discussion, Committee Member Margheim moved, seconded by Committee 

Member Huck to send a positive recommendation to Council regarding the Class D 

Liquor License for Chen’s Express Mart, 405 W. 27th St., Scottsbluff, NE and approving 

Jian Bin Chen as Manager.  Motion passed unanimously. 

7. New Manager Application. 

a. Mr. Charles Wright, President of Panhandle Cooperative and Mr. Jason Rupp C-Store 

Manager and liquor license manager applicant were present regarding the manager 

change on liquor license # 017821 for Northgate Ampride.  Mr. Wright explained the 

reason for change is because current manager, Greg West is retiring. 

Mr. Rupp then added he has been employed with Panhandle Cooperative for five years 

and has training in the liquor industry as he has worked at different establishments that 

serve alcohol.  He has taken the online training and TIPS and will require all of the clerks 

to attend “We card training.”  Currently he is in the administration office, but will make 

appearances at the Northgate Ampride location 4-5 times a week. 

Legal Counsel Stobel informed the committee that she would have to declare a conflict 

of interest and abstain from voting as her firm represents Panhandle Cooperative and she 

has been involved with the process. 

Committee Member Huck moved, seconded by Committee Member Norman to send a 

positive recommendation to Council regarding naming Jason L. Rupp as the liquor 

license manager of the Class D liquor license for Panhandle Cooperative, 3302 Avenue 

B, Scottsbluff, NE.  “YEAS,” Spencer, Norman, Knight, Margheim, Huck, and Wright.  

“NAYS,” None.  Abstain:  Stobel. 

8. Liquor License Compliance Issue. 

Arthur’s Pizza – Mr. Dave Thiele, owner of Arthur’s Pizza came forward to explain his 

violation.  He stated on November 18th around 7:00 p.m. two people came in one showing a 

Nebraska license and the other a Nevada license.  He was not at the bar during the time and 

his clerk sold to the person holding the Nevada license.  He went on to state he only sells 

beer and does not make a profit, stating he made $380.00 last year.  Because of this, he has 

voluntarily surrendered his license to the Nebraska Liquor Commission and will no longer 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 129 / 215



be selling alcohol at his location.  His clerk is still employed and received diversion from the 

court.  

Elks Lodge – Mike Smith, Bar Manager, explained his violation happened during a wedding 

reception.   The two minors came in and told the person at the door who was carding and 

putting on wristbands that they would not be drinking alcohol.  The minors then went to the 

bar and ordered beers.  The bartender asked for their ID’s and was refused.  Mr. Smith stated 

the beer was not given to the participant; they have since gone to court and the charges were 

dropped. 

Panhandle Cooperative – Mr. Charles Wright and Mr. Jason Rupp stated, with their 

violation, the clerk looked at the ID and completed the sale, adding she informed them later 

she was having some medical issues during that time.  To prevent reoccurrence, they will be 

getting a scanner and require additional training.  Mr. Rupp also stated the employee was 

given a final notice, but not terminated as she is a good employee. 

Fairfield Inn and Powerhouse Social – Mr. Dave Schaff owner of both businesses was 

present and stated with the Fairfield the employee checked the ID’s of both participants and 

refused the Nebraska license, however, she sold to the person holding the Nevada license, 

adding this employee has received training through their corporate agency. Regarding the 

Powerhouse violation, the server had not received training and sold to the person holding the 

Nevada license as well.  He informed they have invested in ID scanners and will implement 

them at both locations and retrain employees.   He went on to add both employees were not 

terminated.  

There was no other business presented.  The meeting adjourned at 2:56 p.m. 

 

 

          

        ________________________________ 

             Russ Knight, Chairman 

    

 

_____________________________ 

    Kim Wright, Secretary 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 130 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.2

Council to discuss and consider action on making a 
recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
regarding the Class D Liquor License for Chen’s Express Mart, 
LLC and naming Jian Bin Chen as the Liquor License Manager.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 131 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.3

Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. 
for the Rezone of Lots 1-4, Block 1, Triple Peaks Subdivision from 
AR Agricultural Residential to O-P Office and Professional.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Development Services Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 132 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.4

Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. 
for the purpose of reviewing and obtaining comment on an 
Amended Redevelopment Plan for the Former Monument Mall, 
Now Uptown Mall, Rehabilitation and Former K Mart Site 
Rehabilitation.

Staff Contact: Sharaya Toof, Economic Development Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 133 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 134 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 135 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 136 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 137 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 138 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 139 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 140 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 141 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 142 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 143 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 144 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 145 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 146 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 147 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 148 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 149 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 150 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 151 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 152 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 153 / 215



 Simmons Olsen Law Firm, P.C., L.L.O. 
 Attorneys at Law 
 

Steven W. Olsen 
Kent A. Hadenfeldt 
John L. Selzer 
Elizabeth A. Stobel 
Megan A. Dockery 
Kyle J. Long 
Jacob L. Swanson* 
  *Also Licensed in Wyoming 
 
 

 
1502 Second Avenue 

Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361-3174 
(308) 632-3811 

Fax (308) 635-0907 
www.simmonsolsen.com 

Email: jlselzer@simmonsolsen.com 
 
  

 
Howard P. Olsen, Jr., Of Counsel 

Rick L. Ediger, Of Counsel 
John A. Selzer, Of Counsel 

Steven C. Smith, Of Counsel 
 

Robert G. Simmons, Jr. (1918-1998) 
 
 

 
To: City of Scottsbluff City Council 
From: John L. Selzer, Deputy City Attorney 
Date: January 9, 2024 
Re: Uptown Mall/Former K-Mart Site Redevelopment Plan 

 
Introduction:  At your January 16, 2024 meeting, you will consider a resolution regarding the Amended 
Redevelopment Plan for the Uptown Mall and Former K-Mart Site Rehabilitation Project (the “Plan” and the 
“Project”).   
 
The Project contemplates rehabilitating the mall and former K-Mart site and adding pad site construction in the current 
K-Mart parking lot (see Exhibits A, B, and D of the Plan).  

 
Standards of Review: 
 
1. Proposed Financing.   
 

The Plan contemplates financing from: (a) tax increment financing generated from the Project Site and (b) 
the issuance of enhanced employment area occupation tax revenue bonds for eligible costs, which tax is generated 
from taxable sales within the Project Site.  The Project’s sources of funds are itemized on Exhibit F of the Plan.  

 
2. Conformity with Comprehensive Plan.   
 

The Project Site is zoned as PBC (Planned Business Center).  The intent of the PBC zone includes to (1) 
provide an area for a unified commercial center which provides goods and services to a regional trading area and 
(2) provide for joint or grouped parking facilities serving several retail stores.   

 
According to the Comprehensive Plan, the Project Site is in the Northeast District and in a Highway 26 

Commercial Neighborhood.  
 
Principles of sustainable development in the Northeast District include (1) encouraging diversity of 

commercial types and mixed use development along the Highway 26 corridor and (2) encouraging new development 
to be contiguous with existing development with planned linkages between roads and utilities.   
 

For the Highway 26 Commercial Neighborhoods, the Comprehensive Plan contemplates daytime and 
evening hours with nighttime activity adjacent to the highway; a variety of building types, heights, and setbacks; 
moderate to high density and mixes of uses; high activity during the day; and PBC as an appropriate zone.   

 
Relevant excerpts from the Comprehensive Plan are attached to this memo. 

 
The Planning Commission and CRA reviewed the Plan with respect to its conformity to the Comprehensive 

Plan and made a positive recommendations.      
    
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 154 / 215

http://www.simmonsolsen.com/


Memo to City Council re Uptown Mall/Former K-Mart Site Redevelopment Plan 
January 9, 2024 
 

 
 
  

3. Conformity to Community Development Law.   
 

You must also consider whether the Plan conforms to the legislative declarations and determinations set forth 
in the Community Development Law.  Those declarations include, among other things, that:     
 

[Blighted and substandard] conditions are beyond remedy and control solely by regulatory process 
in the exercise of the police power and cannot be dealt with effectively by the ordinary operations 
of private enterprise without the aids herein provided. The elimination of such conditions and the 
acquisition and preparation of land in or necessary to the renewal of substandard and blighted areas 
and its sale or lease for development or redevelopment in accordance with general plans and 
redevelopment plans of communities and any assistance which may be given by any state public 
body in connection therewith are public uses and purposes for which public money may be expended 
and private property acquired. The necessity in the public interest for the provisions of the 
Community Development Law is hereby declared to be a matter of legislative determination. NEB. 
REV. STAT. § 18-2102. 

 
The proposed Project is in an area that the City Council has designated as blighted and substandard and in 

need of redevelopment.     
 

4. The “But For” Test. 
 

Because this Plan proposes the use of tax-increment financing (“TIF”), in order to approve the Plan you must 
determine that the Plan would not be economically feasible or occur in the blighted and substandard area without the 
use of TIF.  The CRA also analyzed this issue and made this finding as set forth in its resolution.  

 
5. Cost-Benefit Analysis. 
 

You must also analyze and, in order to approve the Plan, make a finding that the costs and benefits of the 
Project, including costs and benefits to other affected political subdivisions, the economy of the community, and the 
demand for public and private services, having been analyzed by the City Council, are in the long- term best interests 
of the community.  The CRA adopted the proposed Cost Benefit Analysis that is shown in Exhibit E of the Plan.   
 
6. Enhanced Employment Area.   
 

Because the Plan proposes the designation of an enhanced employment area, the City must determine that 
the project will result in at least ten new employees and a new investment of at least $500,000.00.  This standard is 
addressed on pages 9 and 10. 

 
Resolution:  The above findings must be documented in writing.  To that end, a proposed resolution for Plan 
approval is in your packet.   
 
Further Actions: The implementation of the Plan will require a Redevelopment Contract among the CRA, City 
Council, and Redeveloper and an occupation tax ordinance.  Upon approval of the Plan, these items will be drafted 
and presented to you for review at upcoming meetings.     

    
Attachments: 
 Excerpts from Comprehensive Plan 

Redevelopment Plan 
 Planning Commission Plan Resolution 
 CRA Plan Resolution 
 Proposed City Council Resolution 
 

Sincerely,  
      SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C., L.L.O. 
      /s/ John L. Selzer 
      John L. Selzer 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 155 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 156 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 157 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 158 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 159 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 160 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 161 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 162 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 163 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.5

Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. 
for the purpose of reviewing and obtaining comment on a 
Redevelopment Plan submitted by Timothy G. Reganis, Trustee 
for the TGR Trust for a Redevelopment Project related to a 
Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep, Ram dealership.

Staff Contact: Sharaya Toof, Economic Development Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 164 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 165 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 166 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 167 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 168 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 169 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 170 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 171 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 172 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 173 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 174 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 175 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 176 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 177 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 178 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 179 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 180 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 181 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 182 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 183 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 184 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 185 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 186 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 187 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 188 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 189 / 215



 Simmons Olsen Law Firm, P.C., L.L.O. 
 Attorneys at Law 
 

Steven W. Olsen 
Kent A. Hadenfeldt 
John L. Selzer 
Elizabeth A. Stobel 
Megan A. Dockery 
Kyle J. Long 
Jacob L. Swanson* 
  *Also Licensed in Wyoming 
 
 

 
1502 Second Avenue 

Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361-3174 
(308) 632-3811 

Fax (308) 635-0907 
www.simmonsolsen.com 

Email: jlselzer@simmonsolsen.com 
 
  

 
Howard P. Olsen, Jr., Of Counsel 

Rick L. Ediger, Of Counsel 
John A. Selzer, Of Counsel 

Steven C. Smith, Of Counsel 
 

Robert G. Simmons, Jr. (1918-1998) 
 
 

 
To: City of Scottsbluff City Council 
From: John L. Selzer, Deputy City Attorney 
Date: January 9, 2024 
Re: TGR Trust/Reganis Car Dealership Redevelopment Plan 

 
Introduction:  At your January 16, 2024 meeting, you will consider a resolution regarding the Redevelopment Plan 
for the TGR Trust/Reganis Car Dealership Project (the “Plan” and “Project”). 
 
Standards of Review: 
 
1. Conformity with Comprehensive Plan.  
 

The Project Site is described as Block 8, Reganis Subdivision, a replat of Block 9, Reganis Subdivision and 
part of vacated 30 foot alley, and unplatted lands, in the City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska and 
adjacent public right of way. 

 
According to the 2016 Scottsbluff Comprehensive Plan, the Project Site is on the border of the North of 

Highway 26 District and Northeast District and is in a Highway 26 Commercial Neighborhood.   
 

A principle of sustainable development in the Northeast District is to encourage diversity of commercial 
types and mixed use development along the Highway 26 corridor.   

 
A principle for sustainable development for both the Northeast District and North of Highway 26 District is 

to encourage new development to be contiguous with existing development with planned linkages between roads and 
utilities.   

 
For the Highway 26 Commercial Neighborhoods, the Comprehensive Plan contemplates daytime and 

evening hours; a variety of building types, heights, and setbacks; moderate to high density and mixes of uses; and C-
2 as an appropriate zone.   

 
Relevant excerpts from the Comprehensive Plan are attached to the Redevelopment Plan as Attachment 5.   

 
The Project Site is zoned as C-2 (Neighborhood and Retail Commercial) which includes auto sales and 

service as a special permitted use.  Thus, no zoning changes are necessary.   
 

The Planning Commission and CRA reviewed the Plan with respect to its conformity to the Comprehensive 
Plan and made a positive recommendations.      
 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 190 / 215

http://www.simmonsolsen.com/


Memo to City Council re TGR Trust/Reganis Car Dealership Redevelopment Plan 
January 9, 2024 
 

 
 
  

 
2. Conformity to Community Development Law.   
 

You must also consider whether the Plan conforms to the legislative declarations and determinations set forth 
in the Community Development Law.  Those declarations include, among other things, that:     
 

[Blighted and substandard] conditions are beyond remedy and control solely by regulatory process 
in the exercise of the police power and cannot be dealt with effectively by the ordinary operations 
of private enterprise without the aids herein provided. The elimination of such conditions and the 
acquisition and preparation of land in or necessary to the renewal of substandard and blighted areas 
and its sale or lease for development or redevelopment in accordance with general plans and 
redevelopment plans of communities and any assistance which may be given by any state public 
body in connection therewith are public uses and purposes for which public money may be expended 
and private property acquired. The necessity in the public interest for the provisions of the 
Community Development Law is hereby declared to be a matter of legislative determination. NEB. 
REV. STAT. § 18-2102. 

 
The proposed Project is in an area that the City Council has designated as blighted and substandard and in 

need of redevelopment.     
 

3. The “But For” Test. 
 

Because this Plan proposes the use of tax-increment financing (“TIF”), in order to approve the Plan you must 
determine that the Plan would not be economically feasible or occur in the blighted and substandard area without the 
use of TIF.  This requirement is addressed on Page 3 of the Plan.  The CRA also analyzed this issue and made this 
finding as set forth in its resolution.  

 
4. Cost-Benefit Analysis. 
 

You must also analyze and, in order to approve the Plan, make a finding that the costs and benefits of the 
Project, including costs and benefits to other affected political subdivisions, the economy of the community, and the 
demand for public and private services, having been analyzed by the City Council, are in the long- term best interests 
of the community.  The CRA adopted a cost-benefit analysis which is in your packet.   
 
Conclusion:  The above findings must be documented in writing.  To that end, a proposed resolution for Plan 
approval is in your packet.  Please don’t hesitate to contact us with any questions or concerns prior to the Council 
meeting. 
       
Attachments: 
 Redevelopment Plan 
 Planning Commission Plan Resolution 
 CRA Plan Resolution 
 CRA Cost Benefit Analysis 
 Proposed City Council Resolution 
 
 
      Sincerely,  
      SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C., L.L.O. 
      /s/ John L. Selzer 
      John L. Selzer 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 191 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 192 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 193 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 194 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 195 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 196 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider and take action on the Resolution to approve 
the Amended Redevelopment Plan for the Former Monument 
Mall, Now Uptown Mall, Rehabilitation and Former Kmart Site 
Rehabilitation.

Staff Contact: Sharaya Toof, Economic Development Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 197 / 215



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Recitals: 

 

a. An Amended Redevelopment Plan for the Former Monument Mall, now Uptown Mall, 

Rehabilitation and Former K Mart Site Rehabilitation (the “Redevelopment Plan”) has been submitted to 

the Scottsbluff Community Redevelopment Authority (“CRA”) according to the Community Development 

Law, NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2101 et seq. (the “Act”).  The Redevelopment Plan proposes to redevelop an 

area of the City which the City Council has declared to be blighted and substandard and in need of 

redevelopment.   

 

b. The Redevelopment Plan includes a request for tax increment financing and for the 

designation of an Enhanced Employment Area for purposes of establishing two percent occupation tax on 

taxable sales within the Enhanced Employment Area. 

 

c. The area to be redeveloped and designated as an Enhanced Employment Area is described 

as: Lot 3, Block 3, Third Replat of Lots 3 and 4, Block 3, Northeast Second Addition Replat No. 2, an 

Addition to the City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska (2302 Frontage Road); Lot 2, Block 3, 

Northeast Second Addition Replat No. 2, an Addition to the City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, 

Nebraska (2410 Frontage Road); and Lots 1 and 2, Block 1, Subdivision of Block 1, Northeast Second 

Addition Replat No. 1, an Addition to the City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska (804 and 802 

East 27th Street) (together the “Redevelopment Area”).  

 

d. The Redevelopment Plan has been reviewed by the Planning Commission, which found 

that the Redevelopment Plan conforms to the 2016 Scottsbluff Comprehensive Plan (the “Comprehensive 

Plan”).  The Planning Commission recommended approval of the Redevelopment Plan to the CRA and City 

Council.   

 
e. The Redevelopment Plan has been reviewed by the CRA, which found that the 

Redevelopment Plan conforms to the Comprehensive Plan, that the project as proposed in the 
Redevelopment Plan would not be economically feasible or occur in the project area without tax increment 
financing, and that the costs and benefits of the project, including costs and benefits to other affected 
political subdivisions, the economy of the community, and the demand for public and private services, 
having been analyzed by the CRA, are in the long term best interests of the community. 

  

f. The CRA recommended approval of the Redevelopment Plan to the City Council. 

 

g. On January 16, 2024, the City Council held a public hearing on the proposal to approve the 

Redevelopment Plan. 

 

h. The City Council has reviewed and conducted a cost-benefit analysis of the Redevelopment 

Plan and makes the findings and recommendations as documented in writing in this Resolution.   

 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 198 / 215



 

 

Resolved: 

 

1. The Redevelopment Plan is determined to be feasible and in conformity with the 
Comprehensive Plan and with the legislative declarations and determinations set forth in the Act. 
 

2. The project as proposed in the Redevelopment Plan would not be economically feasible or 
occur in the Redevelopment Area without tax increment financing and the costs and benefits of the project, 
including costs and benefits to other affected political subdivisions, the economy of the community, and 
the demand for public and private services, having been analyzed by the City Council, are in the long-term 
best interests of the community impacted by the project. 

 
3. The project contemplated by the Redevelopment Plan will result in at least ten new 

employees in the Redevelopment Area and a new investment in the Redevelopment Area of at least 
$500,000.00. 
 

4. The City Council approves the Redevelopment Plan. 

 

5. In accordance with NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2147, and as proposed in the Redevelopment 

Plan, the City Council provides that any ad valorem tax on the Redevelopment Area as set forth in the 

Redevelopment Plan, for the benefit of any public body be divided for a period of 15 years after the effective 

date as provided in § 18-2147, which effective date shall be determined in a Redevelopment Contract, as 

may be amended, to be entered into between the Redeveloper, the CRA, and the City Council.  Said tax 

shall be divided as follows: 

  

 (a) That proportion of the ad valorem tax which is produced by levy at the rate 

fixed each year by or for each public body upon the redevelopment project valuation (as 

defined in the Act) shall be paid into the funds of each such public body in the same 

proportion as all other taxes collected by or for the bodies; 

 

 (b) That proportion of the ad valorem tax on real property in the 

redevelopment project in excess of such amount, if any, shall be allocated to and, when 

collected, paid into a special fund of the CRA to be used solely to pay the principal of, the 

interest on, and any premiums due in connection with the bonds of, loans, notes or advances 

of money to, or indebtedness incurred by, whether funded, refunded, assumed, or 

otherwise, the CRA for financing or refinancing, in whole or in part, the project set forth 

in the Redevelopment Plan.  When such bonds, loans, notes, advances of money, or 

indebtedness, including interest and premiums due have been paid, the CRA shall so notify 

the County Assessor and County Treasurer and all ad valorem taxes upon taxable real 

property in the redevelopment project shall be paid into the funds of the respective public 

bodies; and  

   

 (c) Any interest and penalties due for delinquent taxes shall be paid in the 

funds of each public body in the same proportion as are all other taxes collected by or for 

the public body. 

 

6. The Mayor and Clerk are authorized and directed to execute such documents and take such 

further actions as are necessary to carry out the purposes and intent of this Resolution and the 

Redevelopment Plan.  

 

7. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 199 / 215



 

 

PASSED and APPROVED on January 16, 2024 

_________________________________ 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk     (Seal)  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 200 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to consider and take action on the Resolution to approve 
the Redevelopment Plan submitted by Timothy G. Reganis, 
Trustee for the TGR Trust for the Redevelopment Project related 
to a Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep, Ram dealership.

Staff Contact: Sharaya Toof, Economic Development Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 201 / 215



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Recitals: 

 

 a. Pursuant to the Community Development Law, NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2101 et seq. (the 

“Act”), a redevelopment plan for the TGR Trust/Reganis Car Dealership project (the “Redevelopment 

Plan”) has been submitted to the Scottsbluff Community Redevelopment Authority (“CRA”).  The 

Redevelopment Plan proposes to redevelop an area of the City which the City Council has declared to be 

blighted and substandard and in need of redevelopment.  The Redevelopment Plan includes the use of tax 

increment financing.   

 

b. The Redevelopment Plan has been reviewed by the Planning Commission, which found 

that the Redevelopment Plan conforms to the 2016 Scottsbluff Comprehensive Plan (the “Comprehensive 

Plan”).  The Planning Commission recommended approval of the Redevelopment Plan to the CRA and City 

Council.   

 

c. The Redevelopment Plan has been reviewed by the CRA, which found that the 
Redevelopment Plan conforms to the Comprehensive Plan, that the project as proposed in the 
Redevelopment Plan would not be economically feasible or occur in the project area without tax increment 
financing, and that the costs and benefits of the project, including costs and benefits to other affected 
political subdivisions, the economy of the community, and the demand for public and private services, 
having been analyzed by the CRA, are in the long term best interests of the community. 

  

d. The CRA recommended approval of the Redevelopment Plan to the City Council. 

 

e. On January 16, 2024, the City Council held a public hearing on the proposal to approve the 

Redevelopment Plan. 

 

f. The City Council has reviewed and conducted a cost-benefit analysis of the Redevelopment 

Plan and makes the findings and recommendations as documented in writing in this Resolution.   

 

Resolved: 

 

1. The Redevelopment Plan is determined to be feasible and in conformity with the 
Comprehensive Plan and with the legislative declarations and determinations set forth in the Act. 

 
2. The project as proposed in the Redevelopment Plan would not be economically feasible or 

occur in the project area without tax increment financing and the costs and benefits of the project, including 
costs and benefits to other affected political subdivisions, the economy of the community, and the demand 
for public and private services, having been analyzed by the City Council, are in the long-term best interests 
of the community impacted by the project. 
 

3. The City Council approves the Redevelopment Plan. 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 202 / 215



 

 

4. According to NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2147, and as proposed in the Redevelopment Plan, the 

City Council provides that any ad valorem tax on the Project Site as set forth in the Redevelopment Plan, 

for the benefit of any public body be divided for a period of 15 years after the effective date as provided in 

§ 18-2147, which effective date shall be determined in a Redevelopment Contract entered into between the 

Redeveloper and the CRA.  Said tax shall be divided as follows: 

  

 (a) That proportion of the ad valorem tax which is produced by levy at the rate 

fixed each year by or for each public body upon the redevelopment project valuation (as 

defined in the Act) shall be paid into the funds of each such public body in the same 

proportion as all other taxes collected by or for the bodies; 

 

 (b) That proportion of the ad valorem tax on real property in the 

redevelopment project in excess of such amount, if any, shall be allocated to and, when 

collected, paid into a special fund of the CRA to be used solely to pay the principal of, the 

interest on, and any premiums due in connection with the bonds of, loans, notes or advances 

of money to, or indebtedness incurred by, whether funded, refunded, assumed, or 

otherwise, the CRA for financing or refinancing, in whole or in part, the project set forth 

in the Redevelopment Plan.  When such bonds, loans, notes, advances of money, or 

indebtedness, including interest and premiums due have been paid, the CRA shall so notify 

the County Assessor and County Treasurer and all ad valorem taxes upon taxable real 

property in the redevelopment project shall be paid into the funds of the respective public 

bodies; and  

   

 (c) Any interest and penalties due for delinquent taxes shall be paid in the 

funds of each public body in the same proportion as are all other taxes collected by or for 

the public body. 

 

5. The Mayor and Clerk are authorized and directed to execute such documents and take such 

further actions as are necessary to carry out the purposes and intent of this Resolution and the 

Redevelopment Plan.  

 

6. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 

  

PASSED and APPROVED on January 16, 2024 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk     (Seal)  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 203 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to discuss and consider action on making a 
recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
naming Jason L. Rupp as the Liquor License Manager of the Class 
D liquor license held by Panhandle Cooperative, 3302 Ave. B 
Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 204 / 215



MANAGER APPLICATION
FORM 103

NEBRASKA LTQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION
3OI CENTENMAL MALL SOUTH
PO BOX 95046
LINCOLN, NE 68509-5M6
PHONE: (402)47r-2s7r
FAX: (402) 471-28t4
EM A I L: Icc.frontdesk(4nebraska. gov

WEBSITE: www.lcc.nebraska. gov

Liccnse Number:

crr cal

RECEIVED

qE9.l,! ?0e:

NEBRASI(A LIQUOR
CONTHCIL COMilTISSION

MANAGERMUST:
r Be at least 2l-years ofage
. Complete all sections of the application.
r Form must be signed by a E3gDgj,rcgIg!4[!!q
. Inslude Form 147 -Fingerprints are required
r Provide a oopy of one of the following: US birth certificate, US Passport, naturalization papers OR legal

resident documentation
o Be a resident ofthe state ofNebraska and if an US citizen be a registered voter in the State ofNebraska
. Spouse who !!![ panicipate in the business, the soouse must meet the same reouirements as tte manaqer

apolicant:
Spouse who g!!!91! participate in the business

. Complete the Spousal Aftidavit ofNon Participation (Form I 16). Be rure to comolete both halves of
thls form.

Name of Corporation/LlC :

PREMISES..INFORMATION

Premises Trade Name/DBA:

PremisesStreeteddress: 33O). Ave B
city, Sco{tsbl*ff courry'.QoLL E\.r-f,F zip coae: t93bl
premises pton"urru"r' L3O8\ to35' 3tOA
Premises Email address:

*c L).i
SIGNATURE REQUTRED BY CORPORATE OFF'ICEtr7 MANAGING MEMBER

The individual whose name is tisted as a corporate officer or managing member as reported or
listed with the Commission.

FORM IO3

REV t2l8/2022
PAGE I

License
Class:_

Iilil tffi lffi lffi lffi lllil lffi lllil llil lffi lil lil
23AAA12151

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 205 / 215



MANAGER INFORI}IATION

LastName: f(u-pP FirstNarne: Jasan MI: 'L
Homeeddress: ILSO 5+\ Srke-c-t-

civ: Ger\ng . cou,ty,9^+!, Blu.(f zipcod", L1llll -3123
HomePhoneNumur.. Gcg) t2t- 3Ro-1

Are you.mfried!'If,yes, complete spousels-informaticin'(Even,if a spousal, afTidavit has been submitted)

E vrs KNO

Email address:

Spoui.e'S#formation

Spouses Last Name: First Name: MI:

Social Security Number:

Driver's License Number:

Date of Birth: Place of Birth:

ApptrcH:lT &-spou.sE,${!+sT:LrsT,iREsI,D.ENcE($),F, {HE,PAST,TEN'(I0) YE S

CITY & STATECITY & STATE

FORM IO3

ILEV 1218/2022
PAGE 2

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 206 / 215



YEAR
FROM TO

NAME OF EMPLOYER NAME OT SUPERVISOR TELEPHONE
NUMBER

{\*rot W- t ?av,hay,rl te G,r*rrh* .*rqtes \lr\a!*t /ros,\136- 6)o5

AD,. fufr' tlu*?jfr Sau*h,p ul h^orr.'** Io^e] I-arTa* (aro\ 
'as-l;'qlOreofAf,tA/^.gora*{

I. READ CAREFULLY. ANS}VER COMPLETELY AND ACCURATELY.
Must be completed by both .pplicant and spouse, unless spouse hrs flled an affidavlt of non-
participation.

Has anvone lvho is a party to this application, or their spousq UEB been convicted of or plead guilty to any
charse. Charqe means ggy charge alleeins a felorry, misdemeanor, violation of a federal or state law; a violation
ofa local law, orditaRce or resolution. List tho nature ofthe charge, where the charge occurred and the year afld
month of the conviction or plea, include..trafrc violations. Also list any charges pending at the time of this
application, Ifmore than one party, please list charges by each individual's name. Commission must be notified
of any arrests and/or convictions that may occu after the date of signing this application.

^/trYESgNo
Ifyes, please explain below or attach a seporate page.

Name of Applicant
Date of

Conviction
(mm/yyyy)

Where
Convicted
( City &

State)

Description
of

Charge
Disposition

Have you or your spouse ever been approved or made application tbr a liquor license in Nebraska or any

other state?

f,vrs ENo

IF YES, list the name of the prernise(s):

Do you, as a manager, qualify under Nebraska Liquor Control Act ({53-l3l.0l) and do you intend to
supewise, in person, the management of the business?

FORM IO3

P.Bv 12/812022

PAGE 3

2.

3.

ffivus TNo

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 207 / 215



Applicant Name
Date

(mu/yyyy)
Name of program (attach copy of course completion
certificate)

Jrrt rr,Q.., Dp o\ l1o1'r, ff39
I

*For list of NLCC Certitied Training Programs see training

4. List the alcohol related treining and/or experience (when and where) ofthe person making application.

Have you enclosed Form 147 regarding fingerprints?

Elim INo

5.

FORM I03
ltBv t2/812022

PAGE 4

Applicant Name / Job Title Date of
Name & Location of Business:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 208 / 215



it :i:$$li:,11i1 : r f iii i *t,: :;iil,.,.,i
SIGNATURE PACE - PLEASE REAI} CAREI'ULLY

Thc undersigned applican(s) hercby consent(s) to an investigation of his/her background and release present and fi.rture

records of every kind and description including police records, tax rccords (State and Federal), and bank or lending
institution records, and said applicant(s) and spouge(s) waile(s) any right or causes of action that said applicant(s) or
spouse(s) may have against the Nebraska Uquor Control Commission, lhe Nebraska St&te Patrol, and any other individual
disclosing or releasing said infonnation. Any documents or recor& fof the proposed business or for any partner or
stockholder that are needed in furthErance of the application investigation of any odrer investigation shall be supplied
immediately upon demand to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission or the Ncbraska St0te PaEol. The undersigned
upderstand srd acknowh&e that anv license issu€d. based on the informotion submitted in this application. is sub.iect to
cancellation ifthe infonnation contained herein is incomolete. inaccurate or fraudulent.

:

Applicant Norlfrcarion and Record Challenga: Yourfngetpin* will be used to check the cimlnal htslory records of the
FBl. You have the oppo unily to complete or challenge the accaracy of the infot'ntation cofitdlned in FBI identiJication
rucoxl. The procedures for obnining a chdnge, aon'ection, or apdatlng an FBI iilentification reard are set lorth in Title
28, CFR, 16.31.

Must be slgned by applicant and spouse.

Signature of SPOUSE

Printed Name of SPOUSE

FORM IO3

I\EV 121812022

PAGE 5

Printed Name of AFPLICANT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 209 / 215



PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT/
SUBMISSION OF FINGERPRTNTS /
PAYMENT OF F'EES TO NSP-CID

NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION
3OI CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH
PO BOX 95046
LINCOLN, NE 68509.5046
PHONET (402) 47r-2s71
FAX: (402) 47 L-2814
Website : lvu,w.lcc. ncbraska. gov

i ,, i,,' ,, I l,t'. ,;. ll,,

ffiECEIVED

THIS FORM IS REOUIRED TO BE SIGNED BY EACH PERSON BEING FINGERPRINTED:
DIRECTIONS FOR SUBMITTING FINGERPRJNTS AND FEE PAYMENTS:

a

NEBRASKASTATE PATROL WILL DELAY THE ISSUANCE OFYOURLIOUORLICENSE
. Fee payment of $45.25 per person ll[l$f, be nrade DWII{ to the Nebraska State Patrol;

It is recommended to make paynent through the NSP PryPort online system at www.ne.qov/qo/nsp
Or a check made payable to $! can be mailed directly to the following address:
***Please indicate on your payment who the pryment is for (the neme of the person being
fingerprintcd) and the payment is for a $g!!ry***

The Nebraska State Patrol - CID Division
4600 Innovation Drive
Lincoln, NE 68521

o Fingerprints taken at NSP LIVESCAN locations will be forwarded to NSP - CID
Appficant(s) will not have cards to inchde with license application,

. Fingerprints taken at local law enforcement offices may be released to the applicants;
Fingerprint cards shor d be submitted with the application.

Applicant Notiftcation and Record Challenge: Yourfngerprints will be used to check the criminal history
records oftheFBl. You have the opportunity to cotnplete or challenge the accuracy of the information
contained in theFBl identiJication record. The proceduresfor obnining a change, correction, or updating
a FBI identiJication record are set forth in Title 28, CFR, 16.34.

{'{'t*Please Submit this form with ur com leted a lication to the Li uor Control Cornmission**t*

Trade Name

Name of Person Being Fingerprinted:

Date fingerprints wbre
Location where fingerprints were ta
How was payment made to NSP?

trNSP PAYPORT UdESTT NCHECK SENT TO NSP CK #
My fingerprints are already on file with the commission - fingerprints completed for a previous

application less than 2 yearq ago? YES tl

FORM 147

REV JUNE 2O2I

SIGNATURE REQUIRE OF PERSON BEING NGERPRINTED

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 210 / 215



ffirglo'

CERTIFICATE OF COMPTETION

This certifies that

JAS.ON L RUPP
is awarded this certificate for

TIPS Off-Premise Alcohol Seller Training

$1 Hours I fff Completion Date i rg=l Expiration Date i f-l certtflcee n
Q/ s.oo : E+ lvlvzlzs : l::;l oitotzoza ; l-J oFF-00002r28s803

IH'S CENT'F'CATE'S AION-TRANSFERABLE

5800 Plazs on the Lake. Suite 305 I Ausiin, TX76746 I 877.881.2235 I urwrr.360training.com

+F TCUTHEREI }.P iCUTHERE}

-tr'--

Olf.hoakr

frffi1ffi
Phone800-438-84.77

www.gettips.com

rrss lssuad lor susesslul @{apladiu, olrle llPsrrogrsrr.

It$rr*oullr?oet

Thisca.d

Shnaturo

cddti..tr tr or?.oo@t?t$o,

JAsO,Lnurt
{Ol S A:lUlr! t&{f lr $d. tA
Sc!:ttttutr 6tJtt

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 211 / 215



⚫ Page 1 

Memo 
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Kevin E Spencer, City Manager/Chief of Police 

CC: liquor file 

Date: January 9, 2024 

Re: Jason L. Rupp, manager application Class D Liquor License Number D-017821, Panhandle 

Cooperative LLC dba: Panhandle Cooperative 3302 Ave. B Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

    The applicant, Jason L. Rupp, was investigated for suitability as the Panhandle Cooperative liquor 
license manager. Nothing was discovered to prohibit Jason from holding a manager’s position under 
the license. Jason stated on the application that he did not have any felony, misdemeanor, or traffic 
violations. During my investigation, I did find one speeding citation issued on 9/23/2020 in Wyoming.  
This in no way disqualifies Jason from being a manager on the Panhandle Cooperative liquor license. 
Jason reported attending TIPS training in January 2023 and has experience as a bartender and as a 
general manager of a bar and grill.  

 

Respectfully,  

 

City Manager/Chief of 
Police 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 212 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp2

Mayor to read the Proclamation recognizing Larry Massie for his 
service to the community.

Staff Contact: Council Member Salomon

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 213 / 215



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 214 / 215



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp3

Council to receive an update from Panhandle Humane Society.

Staff Contact: Kevin Spencer, Police Chief

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/16/2024 Page 215 / 215


